
The Board of Housing’s mission is to create affordable housing opportunities for Montanans whose needs are not met by the 
market. We value people, families, communities, fairness, teamwork, mutual respect, integrity. 
We are committed and passionate about collaborating with our partners to make sure Montana's families and communities have 
attainable, affordable, accessible and sustainable homes. 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 Meeting Announcements
 Introductions - Sign in on our attendance sheet.
 Public Comments - Public comment is welcome on any public matter that is not on the agenda

and that is within the jurisdiction of the agency.

Minutes 
 Approve Prior Board Meeting Minutes

Finance Program (Manager: Ginger Pfankuch) 
 Investment Policy Review and Approval

 Financial Update

Homeownership Program (Manager: Vicki Bauer)
 New Lender Approvals

 Homeownership Update

Meeting Location:  Delta Hotels by Marriott Helena Colonial in Helena (previously the Radisson) 
   2301 Colonial Drive 

Phone 406.443.2100 

Date:  Monday, November 19, 2018 

Time:   8:30 a.m. 

Chairperson:  Pat Melby 

Remote Attendance:  Join our meetings remotely via webinar and phone. 

To hear the meeting, Dial (877) 273-4202, Access Code: 7233056# 

Webinar: Click here to register  

Board Offices: Montana Housing 

301 S Park Ave., Room 240, Helena MT  59601 
   

https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/8838264078512795394


The Board of Housing’s mission is to create affordable housing opportunities for Montanans whose needs are not met by the 
market. We value people, families, communities, fairness, teamwork, mutual respect, integrity. 
We are committed and passionate about collaborating with our partners to make sure Montana's families and communities have 
attainable, affordable, accessible and sustainable homes. 

Mortgage Servicing (Manager: Mary Palkovich) 
 Servicing Update

Multifamily Program (Manager: Mary Bair)
 Multifamily Update

 2019 Housing Credit Allocation

 Bond Resolutions (if necessary)

 Reverse Annuity Mortgage Exceptions (if necessary)

Operations (Cheryl Cohen) 
 Operations Update

Executive Director (Bruce Brensdal)
 Update

Miscellaneous

Meeting Adjourns 
*All agenda items are subject to Board action after public comment requirements are fulfilled.

*We make every effort to hold our meetings at fully accessible facilities.  Any person needing reasonable
accommodation must notify the Housing Division at 406.841.2840 or TDD 406.841.2702 before the scheduled
meeting to allow for arrangements.

Future Meeting Dates and Locations can be found in the Operations Dashboard 



KwaTaqNuk Resort – 49708 US 93, Polson MT 59860 
September 11, 2018 

ROLL CALL OF BOARD 
MEMBERS: 
Pat Melby, Chairman (Present) Sheila Rice (Present) 
Bob Gauthier (Excused) Eric Schindler (Excused) 
Johnnie McClusky (Present) Amber Sundsted (Present) 
Jeanette McKee (Present) 

STAFF: 
Bruce Brensdal, Executive Director Paula Loving, Executive Assistant 
Vicki Bauer, Homeownership Program Todd Jackson, Marketing 
Mary Palkovich, Mortgage Servicing Program Kellie Guariglia, Multifamily Program 
Penny Cope, Research & Outreach Specialist Charlie Brown, Homeownership Program 
Leslie Torgerson, Section 8 Program Ashly Amato, Administrative Assistant 

COUNSEL: 
Greg Gould, Luxan and Murfitt John Wagner, Kutak Rock 

UNDERWRITERS: 
Mina Choo, RBC Capital 

OTHERS: 
Greg Dunfield, GMD Development Kirk Bruce, Associated Affiliates 
Tyler Currence, Housing Solutions Steve Dymoke, GMD Development 
Alex Burkhalter, Housing Solutions Ashly Grant 
Jodie Paxton, Lake County Housing Jennifer Wheeler 
Gene Leuwer, GL Development Liz Mogstad, RMDC 
Andrea Davis, Homeword Heather McMilin, Homeword 

These written minutes, together with the audio recordings of this meeting and the Board Packet, 
constitute the official minutes of the referenced meeting of the Montana Board of Housing 
(MBOH).  References in these written minutes to tapes (e.g., FILE 1 – 4:34) refer to the location in the 
audio recordings of the meeting where the discussion occurred and the page numbers refer to the page 
in the Board Packet.  The audio recordings and Board Packet of the MBOH meeting of this date are 
hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of these minutes.  The referenced audio recordings 
and Board Packet are available on the MBOH website at Meetings and Minutes. 

http://housing.mt.gov/About/MBOH/Meetings#Archived-Minutes-304


Page 2 of 6 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
0:00 Chairman Pat Melby called the Montana Board of Housing (MBOH) meeting to order 

at 8:30 a.m. 
0:15 Bruce Brensdal reviewed the Webinar details for the meeting. 
1:40 Introductions of Board members were made. 
4:40 Chairman Melby asked for public comment on items not listed on the agenda. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
August 8, 2018 MBOH Board Meeting Minutes – page 3 of packet 
5:55 Motion:  Sheila Rice 

Second: Johnnie McClusky 
The August 8, 2018 MBOH Board meeting minutes were approved unanimously. 

HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM 
Bond Resolution 18-0911-SF03-2018C – page 7 of packet 
6:10 Presenters:  Vick Bauer, John Wagner 

Motion: Jeanette McKee  
Second: Sheila Rice 
The Bond Resolution No 18-0911-SF03-2018C was approved unanimously.  

Co-Signer Policy – page 15 of packet 
11:10 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

Motion:  Johnnie McClusky 
Second:  Sheila Rice  
The clarifying changes to the definition and policy of ‘Co-signer’ in the Purchasing 
and Servicing Guide was approved unanimously.  

Lender Fee Increase – page 17 of packet 
15:10 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

Motion:  Amber Sundsted 
Second:  Jeanette McKee 
The increase of lender compensation of 1.75% origination fee and removing the 
$500 cap fees to usual and customary as approved unanimously. 

Community Land Trust – page 19 of packet 
22:10 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

Motion:  Sheila Rice 
Second:  Amber Sundsted 



A policy for Community Land Trust properties that if the loan to value of the property 
is less than 80% because of the subsidy built into the purchase by the Community 
Land Trust, the mortgage insurance requirement can be waived was approved 
unanimously.  

Set-aside Request (Lee Gordon Place) – page 21 of packet 
26:20 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

Motion:  Jeanette McKee 
Second:  Amber Sundsted 
The set-aside (SF1 Combined Revenue funds at 3.5%) of $1,045,000 to finance 
seven townhomes, allowing them to be financed without FHA insurance if the 
appraisal supports a loan to value of less than 80% was approved.   Johnnie 
McClusky abstained from vote.  

Set-aside Request (Montana Street Homes) – page 23 of packet 
31:20 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer, Andrea Davis 

Motion:  Johnnie McClusky 
Second:  Jeanette McKee 
The set-aside (SFI Combined Revenue funds at 3.5%) of $1,000,000 to finance six 
homes allowing them to be financed without mortgage insurance if the appraisal 
supports a loan to value of less than 80% was approved unanimously.  

Homeownership Update – page 25 of packet 
42:40 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM 
Bond Resolution 18-0911-MF05 (Starner Gardens) – page 27 of packet 
46:40 Presenters:   Mary Bair, Greg Dunfield 

Motion:  Amber Sundsted 
Second:  Jeanette McKee  
Bond Resolution No 18-0911-MF05 was approved unanimously. 

Mutifamily Loan (Ouellette Place, Lewistown) – page 35 of packet 
52:00 Presenters:   Mary Bair, Andrea Davis 

Motion:  Sheila Rice  
Second:  Jeanette McKee 
The request for Ouellette Place for $300,000 multifamily loan to assist with payoff, 
prepayment penalty, closing costs, appraisal and possible reimbursement to the 
operating reserves was approved unanimously.  

2020 Qualified Allocation Plan – page 37 of packet 

Page 3 of 6



1:05:20 Presenters:   Mary Bair, Bruce Brensdal, Greg Gould 
Motion:  Sheila Rice  
Second:  Jeanette McKee 
To approve the 2020 Qualified Allocation Plan as placed for Public Comment. 

1:25:25 Motion:  Sheila Rice 
Second:  Jeanette McKee 
Amendment to Section 4, Subsection B – First Award Round, the deadlines were 
approved unanimously for the calendar year 2019: 

• Letter of Intent Submission - 2nd Monday in April
• Applicant Presentations/Board Invitation to Apply – May MBOH Board

meeting
• Application Submission – Last Monday in July
• Award Determination meeting – Late October MBOH Board meeting

1:27:30 Motion:  Sheila Rice 
Second:  Amber Sundsted 
The verbiage on ATTACHMENT I – Request for Increase in Amount of Credit 
Reservation, was approved unanimously.  

1:37:35 Motion:  Sheila Rice 
Second: Amber Sundsted 
Amendment to Section 12, Subsection Q – Qualified Contract Process was 
approved unanimously.  

1:41:15 Public comment on the proposed amended 2020 Qualified Allocation Plan 
Public Comment:   Alex Burkhalter, Heather McMilin, Greg Dunfield.  

1:47:25 The Amended 2020 Qualified Allocation Plan was approved unanimously. 

Multifamily Program Update – page 115 of packet 
2:03:20 Presenters: Mary Bair 

MORTGAGE SERVICING PROGRAM 
Mortgage Servicing Program Update – page 117 of packet 
2:05:00 Presenters:   Mary Palkovich 

FINANCE PROGRAM 
Finance Program Update – page 119 of packet 
2:07:55 Presenters:   Ginger Pfankuch 

OPERATIONS/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
Bond Resolution 18-0911-MF05 (Starner Gardens) – page of packet 

Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 6 

2:10:55 Presenters:   Bruce Brensdal 

MEETING ADJOURMENT 
2:14:30 Meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 

Sheila Rice, Secretary 

Date 



ATTACHMENT I 

A. Request for Increase in Amount of Credit Reservation

As the MBOH Board, in its discretion, determines necessary for financial feasibility, returned or 
unreserved Housing Credits may be used to increase the amount of Housing Credits reserved for a 
Project after the first round Awards have been made.  An increase in the amount of Housing Credits 
under this subsection will be considered by the MBOH Board as a last resort and requests for such 
increases will be scrutinized as such under the criteria provided herein.  In considering a request for an 
increase under this subsection, the MBOH Board may consider the following factors: 

1. The nature and amount of additional costs, loss of anticipated funding sources or
other gap in available Project funding;

2. Significant factors leading to the need for additional Credits;
3. Availability and Applicant’s use of measures to mitigate or obtain alternative funding

sources to address any funding gap;
4. The need for the additional Credits to make the Project feasible;
5. Availability of returned or unreserved Housing Credits; and
6. Any anticipated potential need for returned or unreserved Credits to fund Projects

that would otherwise be funded or require greater funding under the Corrective
Award set aside under Section 7.

An Applicant seeking an increase in the amount of reserved Credits must apply to staff in writing for 
such increase and must submit new financials (UniApp Section C) and supporting documentation for the 
cost increases (e.g., higher bids than expected, material costs, etc.), and supporting documentation 
addressing each of the above-specified factors.  Staff will review and evaluate the new financials and 
other supporting documentation and present a recommendation at a later MBOH Board meeting for 
consideration.  Staff will not recommend and the MBOH Board will not approve any increase beyond 
that necessary to make the Project feasible.  Any request for Credits above the amount initially Awarded 
is considered a request for additional Credits after Initial Allocation and is subject to the provisions of 
this subsection. 

Page 6 of 6 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  September 11, 2018 
 

 

PROGRAM 
Accounting and Finance  

AGENDA ITEM 
Investment Policy Approval  

BACKGROUND 
The current investment policy is included in you Board packet.  There have been no 
changes since the Board last approved the investment policy.  
 
The staff requests that the Board approve the investment policy as written for use in 
investing of Board funds. 
 
 
 



MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING 
INVESTMENT POLICY 

Effective August 15, 2016 
Board Reviewed August 15, 2016 

 
The Investment Policy of the Board of Housing is as follows: 

I. Investment Committee: 

A. The Board shall have an Investment Committee which shall be responsible for 
oversight of the investment of the assets of the Montana Board of Housing. 

B. Membership of the Committee: 
All Board members will be on the committee with the Board Chairman 
designating the Chairman of the committee. 

C. Frequency of Meetings: 
The committee shall meet at least once a year. 

D. Functions of the Investment Committee of the Board shall be: 
1. To review compiled investment reports; 
2. To review the functioning of the investment policy for potential 

enhancement; 
3. To review the return on assets of the Board; including reviewing a report 

that shows the status of any negative or positive rebate earnings for each 
bond series. 

4. To address any staff concerns regarding investments or the investment 
policy; and, 

5. To monitor compliance with the investment policy. 

II. Section 90-6-104, Montana Code Annotated, which outlines the general powers of 
the 

Board, includes subsection 13 which states: 
“The Board may invest any funds not required for immediate use, subject to 
any agreements with its bondholders and note holders, as provided in 
Title 17, Chapter 6, except all investment income from funds of the Board less 
the cost for investment as prescribed by law shall be deposited in the housing 
authority enterprise fund.” (Emphasis added) 

III. All investments shall be made in accordance with the prudent expert principle as 
contained in Chapter 17, Part 6, Montana Code Annotated, the requirements of the 
particular indenture, and the Internal Revenue Code. 

IV. Permissibility of investments, security, liquidity and rate of return on investments 
are of primary concern. The Board has a responsibility in the investment of funds to 



seek the highest rate of return available in the market consistent with the legality, 
security, liquidity, cash flow and programmatic requirements of each fund for which 
they are invested. The Board also has a responsibility to diligently monitor and 
calculate (or cause to be calculated) any arbitrage rebate required to be remitted to 
the federal government. 

V. The Board shall not invest in leveraged investments, including but not limited to 
derivative investments which involve leveraging. Investments are to be made with 
the expectation that they will be held to maturity; investments are not to be made 
with the intention of participating in trading activities to generate investment 
return. 

Sales of securities should be limited to the following: 
1. A sale and subsequent purchase would improve the quality or yield of the 

portfolio. 
2. Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold. 
3. A sale of an investment is necessary as a result of refunding a bond issue. 

Sales other than the abovementioned should be approved by the Executive 
Director. 

VI. The Board may invest in the following securities providing such securities meet the 
requirements of Section 17-6-103, MCA: 

A. Direct obligations of or obligations guaranteed by the United States of America, 
which includes certificates of ownership in the guaranteed portion of loans 
guaranteed by the Rural Housing and Community Development Service of the 
United States Department of Agriculture (formerly the Farmers Home 
Administration), participation certificates in obligations of the General Services 
Administration, obligations guaranteed by the U.S. Maritime Administration 
pursuant to Title XI, Small Business Administration guaranteed participation 
certificates and guaranteed pool certificates, mortgage-backed securities and 
pool certificates guaranteed by the Government National Mortgage Association, 
and Veterans Administration guaranteed REMIC securities and passthrough 
certificates; 

B. Obligations, debentures, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued or 
guaranteed by any of the following: 
1. Farm Credit System or predecessors (the Federal Land Banks, Federal 

Intermediate Credit Banks and Banks for Cooperatives); 
2. Federal Home Loan Bank System; 
3. Export-Import Bank of the United States; 
4. Federal National Mortgage Association, (only senior debt obligations or 

mortgage-backed securities, but excluding stripped mortgage securities 
which are purchased at prices exceeding their principal amounts and 
excluding interest-only strips); 



5. Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, (only senior debt obligations and 
participation certificates, but excluding stripped mortgage securities which 
are purchased at prices exceeding their principal amounts and excluding 
interest-only strips); 

6. Tennessee Valley Authority; 
7. Federal Financing Corporation; 

C. Certificates of deposit issued by, or time deposits with any financial institution 
(including a trustee, a lender or a paying agent) insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation  (FDIC) and provided further that such time deposits or 
certificates of deposit, to the extent not insured by the FDIC, are fully secured by 
obligations of the type specified in parts A and B above which have a market 
value, exclusive of accrued interest, at least equal to the amount of such 
deposits. In no case shall the investment result in a reduction of the ratings by 
Standard & Poor’s Rating Services or by Moody’s Investors Services on the 
applicable bond series. 

D. Repurchase agreements or guaranteed investment agreements but only if: 
1. The agreement is fully collateralized in an amount equal to 102% of the 

principal and interest of the agreement, by obligations of the type specified 
in A, B or C above and which collateral is delivered out and held by the 
Trustee or its agent, and the collateral is marked to market at least weekly; 
and 

2. The agreement is with (i) a financial institution as described under part C 
above (and including the subsidiary of a foreign bank) organized under the 
laws of the United States of America or any state thereof and subject to 
supervision by the appropriate authorities of either the United States of 
America or the state under which whose laws it is organized, or (ii) a 
financial institution (i.e. banks, insurance companies, etc.) organized under 
the laws of the United States of America or any state thereof and either (a) 
whose unsecured obligations are rated in either of the two highest rating 
categories by the agency or agencies rating the indenture or (b)   whose 
obligations under such agreement are unconditionally guaranteed by such a 
financial institution which is rated as provided in 2(ii)(a). 

3. In no case shall the investment result in a reduction of the ratings by the 
agency or agencies rating the applicable bond series; and 

4. The Agreements shall be written to give the Board the maximum practical 
flexibility in the case of a downgrade in the rating of the provider. 

E. Any investments permitted for State funds, but only with respect to the 
investment of Board moneys held by the State Treasurer in the Housing 
Authority Enterprise Fund. All Funds invested with the State that are not needed 
for current operating expenses shall be invested in the State’s Short-Term 
investment pool.  



VII. In no case may the Board or a trustee invest in any one financial institution an 
amount in excess of the net worth of that financial institution or its guarantor.  

VIII. Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from 
personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and 
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make 
impartial decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose any material 
interest in financial institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further 
disclose any personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the 
performance of the investment portfolio. Employees and officers shall refrain from 
undertaking personal investment transactions with the same individual with whom 
business is conducted on behalf of the Montana Board of Housing. Employees and 
officers shall disclose any material interest in financial institutions to the Executive 
Director and/or the Board within 30 days of acquiring a material interest. The Board 
and/or the Executive Director shall be updated as changes in material interests 
occur.  

IX. Authority to manage the investment programs is granted to the Accounting & 
Finance Officer. The Executive Director, Single Family and Multifamily Program 
Managers are authorized to handle investments in the absence of the 
abovementioned individual. Responsibility for the operation of the investment 
program is hereby delegated to these officers, who shall act in accordance with 
established written procedures and internal controls for the operation of the 
investment program consistent with this investment policy. No person may engage 
in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy. The 
Accounting & Finance Manager shall have the primary responsibility for all 
investment transactions and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the 
activities of subordinate officials.  

X. The Accounting & Finance Manager is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Montana 
Board of Housing are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control 
structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives 
are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a 
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and (2) the valuation of 
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. Accordingly, 
the Accounting & Finance Manager shall establish a process for an annual 
independent review by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and 
procedures. The internal controls shall address the following points: 

• Control of collusion 
• Separation of transaction authority from accounting and record keeping 
• Written confirmation of transactions for investments 

XI. Funds received by the Montana Board of Housing or its Trustees will be deposited as 
soon as possible upon receipt. Uninvested balances held by financial institutions will 



be kept as low as is practical, typically under $1 per account. Sweep accounts will be 
used to facilitate overnight investments of funds not invested in individual securities 
or in investment agreements. Funds in the sweep accounts will be invested as soon 
as loan prepayment transfers have been completed by the trustee.  

XII. The Accounting & Finance Manager shall prepare, and present to the Board, an 
investment report at least quarterly, including a management summary that 
provides an analysis of the status of the current investment portfolio transactions 
made over the last quarter. The summary will be prepared in a manner which will 
allow the Board to determine if the investment activities during the reporting period 
have conformed to the investment policy. The report should include: 

a. Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period. 
b. Average weighted yield to maturity of the investment portfolio 
c. Listing of investments by maturity date 
d. Percentage of total portfolio which each type of investment represents 

XIII. Investment officers acting in accordance with these Investment Guidelines shall be 
relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market 
price changes provided that deviations from expectations are reported in a timely 
fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.  

XIV. It is the responsibility of those Agency staff authorized to direct investments, and 
primarily the Accounting & Finance Manager, to keep abreast of the latest 
developments within the investment community. Particular attention should be paid 
to both interest rate trends and items relating to the credit of and the Montana 
Board of Housing’s exposure to various dealers, banks and securities.  

XV. Each trustee and rating agency will be furnished copies of this policy, and any 
amendments to it. 

 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  September 11, 2018 
 

 

PROGRAM 
Accounting and Finance  

AGENDA ITEM 
Update 

BACKGROUND 
On the dashboard, the investment diversification shows the number of investments and 
the percentages of each type of investment. We still hold a small portion of Federal 
National Mortgage Association (FNMA) Debenture Bonds and FNMA Mortgage Backed 
Securities (MBS), which are medium to long term securities that currently have high 
yields.  

The two largest pieces of our investment portfolio is in  Money Market (56.7%) Of that, 
over 60% of the Money Market was earning a 1.874% yield at the end of September. 
Another large piece of our portfolio is the US Treasury Bills, Bonds and Zeros.  94% of 
those are earning between 1.27% and 6.48%. With these yields, our Weighted Average 
Yield continues to rise well above anything we have seen in the last year. 

We currently have a large portion of our investments, specifically the Money Markets, 
available for use in operations and for loan purchasing.  Most of the rest of you 
investments mature in 15 years or less.   

The audit ready draft of the 2018 Fiscal Year (FY18) financial statements is currently in 
review by the Legislative Audit Division. It is anticipated that it will be released for 
posting to the EMMA website and be available through that website to the public.  It will 
be released for posting to the Investors section of the Housing website after the Audit 
Committee meets and approves the audit. This will be after the beginning of next year. 

  



FNMA = Federal National Mortgage Association

FHLB = Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Bank

For September 30, 2018

Available Now < 1 year 1 to 5 years 6 to 10 years 11 to 15 years 16 to 20 years 21 to 25 years Grand Total

89,400,630$           33,062,000$   14,487,000$   17,919,000$   2,225,000$     477,617$        64,180$           157,635,427$  

Accounting & Finance Dashboard
Data as of September 30, 2018

INVESTMENT DIVERSIFICATION

WEIGHTED AVERAGE YIELD TREND

PORTFOLIO MATURITY

0.1%

7.1%

0.4%
1.4%

0.4%

7.8% 0.3%

20.2%

3.0%

1.3%

56.7%

FFCB Bonds  @ 2.43% - 3.42%

FFCB Discount Notes @ 2.44

FHLB Discount Notes @ 2.44%

FHLMC Bonds @  3.69 - 6.25%

FHLMC DN @ 1.75

FNMA DEB @5.70 - 6.07%

FNMA MBS @ 4.45 - 5.45%

US TREASURY BILLS @ 0.17 - 1.94%

US TREASURY BONDS @ 6.48%

US TREASURY ZEROS @ 1.27 -3.36%

MONEY MARKET @ 0.30 - 1.87%

0.60%

1.10%

1.60%

2.10%

2.60%



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018 

 

PROGRAM 
Homeownership Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Lender Approval – Bay Equity, LLC 

BACKGROUND 
Bay Equity is a full-service retail mortgage lender founded in 2007, with corporate 
headquarters in Sausalito, CA.  Bay Equity is currently licensed in 32 states, has retail 
branches in 23 states and is expanding across the nation.  Their Montana lending 
locations will be doing business as Equity Home Loans Montana and are located in 
Kalispell and Whitefish, where they have staff who have experience with Board 
programs.   

Bay Equity is interested in participating in the Board’s mortgage loan and MCC 
programs.  They are approved to underwrite FHA, RD and VA loans and are an 
approved direct issuer to Ginnie Mae, as well as a licensed seller/servicer of Fannie 
Mae and Freddie Mac.   They will sell the servicing of our loans to Montana Board of 
Housing.    

All required Errors and Omissions and Fidelity Bond Insurance coverage requirements 
have been met. 

Per their December 31, 2017 (audited) financials and their July 31, 2018 (unaudited) 
financials, Bay Equity has an equity to asset ratio of that meets the criteria of 6% for 
MBOH participating lenders. 

Their financial statements are available to Board members for review. 

Representatives from Bay Equity, LLC are available for questions.  

PROPOSAL  
Staff requests for the Board to approve Bay Equity, LLC as a participating lender for 
Montana Board of Housing.   



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018 

 

PROGRAM 
Homeownership Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Lender Approval – LendUS, LLC 

BACKGROUND 
LendUS, LLC is based in Alamo, California and is a family owned and operated private 
mortgage lender. LendUS was created through a merger of American Eagle Mortgage, 
Mortgage Financial and Regency Mortgage with RPM Mortgage in 2017. This merger 
allows LendUS to combine the service of a small firm with the competitive rates and 
broad product selection of a nationwide lender. LendUS currently serves 34 states with 
their Montana lending locations in Billings, Big Fork, Missoula and Whitefish where they 
have staff who have experience with Board programs.   

LendUS is interested in participating in the Board’s mortgage loan and MCC programs.  
They are approved to underwrite FHA, RD and VA loans and are a licensed 
seller/servicer of Freddie Mac.   They will sell the servicing of our loans to Montana 
Board of Housing.   

All required Errors and Omissions and Fidelity Bond Insurance coverage requirements 
have been met. 

Per their December 31, 2017 (audited) financials and their June 30, 2018 (unaudited) 
financials, LendUS has an equity to asset ratio of that meets the criteria of 6% for 
MBOH participating lenders. 

Their financial statements are available to Board members for review. 

Representatives from LendUS, LLC are available for questions.  

PROPOSAL  
Staff requests for the Board to approve LendUS, LLC as a participating lender for 
Montana Board of Housing.   



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018 

 

PROGRAM 
Homeownership Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Lender Approval – PRMG - Paramount Residential Mortgage Group, Inc. 

BACKGROUND 
PRMG is a privately held mortgage banker and residential home lender.  When they first 
opened our doors in 2001 they had a staff of 3, today PRMG employs over 1,300 
employees, has close to 150 branches and is licensed in 47 states.  Their corporate 
headquarters are in Corona, California and their Montana lending location is in 
Belgrade, where they have staff who have experience with Board programs.   

PRMG is interested in participating in the Board’s mortgage loan and MCC programs.  
They are approved to underwrite FHA, RD and VA loans and are an approved direct 
issuer to Ginnie Mae, as well as a licensed seller/servicer of Fannie Mae and Freddie 
Mac.   They will sell the servicing of our loans to Montana Board of Housing.   

All required Errors and Omissions and Fidelity Bond Insurance coverage requirements 
have been met. 

Per their December 31, 2017 (audited) financials and their August 31, 2018 (unaudited) 
financials, PRMG has an equity to asset ratio of that meets the criteria of 6% for MBOH 
participating lenders. 

Their financial statements are available to Board members for review. 

Representatives from Paramount Residential Mortgage Group, Inc. are available for 
questions.  

PROPOSAL  
Staff requests for the Board to approve PRMG - Paramount Residential Mortgage 
Group, Inc. as a participating lender for Montana Board of Housing.   



CURRENT LAST MONTH LAST YEAR

MBOH 4.50 4.25 3.50

Market 4.94 4.78 3.97

10 yr treasury 3.14 3.15 2.40

30 yr Fannie Mae 4.60 4.51 3.52

OCTOBER TOTAL ORIGINAL

RESERVATIONS AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE

38 7,070,906 291 50,000,000 50,000,000 0 

81 14,516,188 108 17,776,420 30,000,000 12,223,580 

0 0 12 1,553,015 5,000,000 3,446,985 

0 0 290 53,988,092 Revolving 0

17 3,614,601 101 21,860,780 60,000,000 38,139,220

13 80,450 337 1,879,745 Revolving 215,576

MBOH Plus 27 162,657 269 1,602,528 2,000,000 397,472

17 2,521,420 90 13,809,715 17,500,000 3,690,285

NeighborWorks 1 195,360 20 2,958,771
CAP NWMT CLT 3 509,201

Missoula HRDC XI 5 669,096
Bozeman HRDC IX 8 1,342,336

Home$tart 9 1,308,102 31 5,029,772
HUD 184 2 357,575

Dream Makers 1 200,475
City of Billings 7 1,017,958 20 2,742,489

0 0 0 0 50,000 50,000

0 0 227 16,497,050 Ongoing 862,950

0 0 12 1,273,560 2,000,000 726,440

1 132,268 2 242,365 2,388,350 2,145,985

Montana Street 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000

Lee Gordon Place 0 0 0 0 1,045,000 1,045,000

# loans Princ Bal

August Balance 5,311                  463,282,272.97    

September Purchases 102                     12,462,528.19      

September Amortization (1,333,522.23)       

September Payoffs (46)                     (3,071,842.63)       

September Foreclosures (2)                       (152,679.59)          

September Balance 5,365                  471,186,756.71    

(most recent availble)

Sep-18 Aug-18 Sep-17 Montana Region Nation

30 Days 1.69 1.69 1.45 1.69 1.91 2.60

60 Days 0.78 0.41 0.55 0.43 0.55 0.80

90 Days 0.56 0.58 1.34 0.50 0.62 1.14

Total Delinquencies 3.03 2.68 3.34 2.62 3.08 4.54

In Foreclosure 0.47 0.56 0.96 0.56 0.50 0.99

Score Advantage

REGULAR PROGRAM

Veterans (Orig)

OTHER PROGRAMS

80% Combined (20+)

Series 2018B(4.27.18)

Series 2018C(9.21.18)

         RATES

November 13, 2018

Homeownership Program Dashboard

LOAN PROGRAMS

Set-aside Pool (11.1.17)

910 Mrtg Cr Cert (MCC)

SET-ASIDE PROGRAMS

SEPTEMBER CHANGES IN PORTFOLIO

FY18 Habitat

Lot Refi

Disabled Accessible

Foreclosure Prevent

DELINQUENCY AND FORECLOSURE RATES

MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING MORTGAGE BANKERS ASSOC. 9/2018



Date Event
Sept 10-12 Julie State Treasurer Conference

Sept 14 Julie Webinar training with Universal Lending underwriters
Sept 17-20 Penny MT Assoc. of Counties
Sept 20-21 Penny MT Economic Developers Assoc.

Sept 24 Julie Webinar training with Guild Mortgage processors
Sept 26 Vicki and Charlie Meeting with Helena Habitat

Sept 26-28 Julie MT League of Cities and Towns
Oct 3 Julie Webinar training with Universal Lenders and Brokers

Oct 10 Julie Webinar training with Bay Equity/Equity MT
Oct 19 Julie Webinar training with LendUS Underwriters

LENDER/REALTOR/PUBLIC OUTREACH

*This a 5.40% increase in number of loans from September 2017 when we had 5,090 loans

MBOH SEPTEMBER PORTFOLIO 
5,365 Loans* (4,572 serviced by MBOH)

Weighted Average

     Interest Rate

4.15%

*This a 9.38% increase in portfolio size from September 2017 when we had $430,768,537 loans

$471,186,757 Loans* (399,235,264 serviced by MBOH)

2,767 
1,273 

392 

613 

80 60 

FHA 53%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 11%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

2,764 
1,292 

395 

464 

94 62 

FHA 55%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 9%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

231,399,593 

131,586,679 

48,136,893 

21,502,341 
7,549,769 4,823,469 

FHA 52%

RD 29%

VA 11%

non ins 5%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

2,821 

1,304 

399 

704 

77 60 

FHA 53%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 12%

PMI 1%

HUD184 1%

2784
1292

399

448

98 63

FHA 55%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 9%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

247,834,551 

138,472,195 

50,163,991 

22,786,438 
7,146,199 4,783,383 

FHA 52%

RD 29%

VA 11%

non ins 5%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%



# of loans originated (First & Second) 617 150 767
$ of home sales (Firsts only) $73,009,703 $30,441,949 $103,451,652
$ of loans originated (First & Second) $74,063,174 $32,354,308 $106,417,482

     NEW HOMES (First Only)
          # of loans on New houses 13 15 28 
          $ of home sales on New houses $2,641,585 $3,870,528 $6,512,113
          $ of loans on New houses $2,057,613 $3,695,669 $5,753,282
     EXISTING HOMES
          # of loans on Existing houses 422 135 557 
          $ of home sales on Existing houses $74,126,577 $28,483,780 $102,610,357 
          $ of loans on Existing houses $70,741,507 $26,746,280 $97,487,787 
     REHABBED HOMES
          # of Rehab loans 1 0 1 

          $ of home sales on Rehab houses $204,320 $0 $204,320 

          $ of loans on Rehab houses $210,583 $0 $210,583 

     STICK-BUILT HOMES
          # Stick built homes 348 121 469 
          $ of home sales on stick-built homes $61,654,011 $26,498,795 $88,152,806 
     MANUFACTURED HOMES
          # Manufactured homes 49 6 55 
          $ of home sales $8,578,535 $1,221,700 $9,800,235 
     MODULAR HOMES
          # Modular homes 2 0 2 
          $ of home sales on Modular homes $303,000 $0 $303,000 
     CONDOS
          # Condos 13 15 28 
          $ of home sales on Condos $2,137,500 $2,947,300 $5,084,800 
     TOWNHOMES

       # Townhomes 24 8 32

$ of home sales on Townhomes $2,137,500 $1,686,513 $3,824,013

Average Sales price (first loans) $176,542 $215,695 $176,539
Average Loan (first loans) $167,453 $202,946 $179,802
Average Household size 3 2
Average Borrower age 34 32
Average Household Income $51,335 $50,659 $50,997
Number of Communities receiving loans 52 26
Number of Counties receiving loans 73 12

Setaside 1st DPA 2nds
Number of loans 92 181 273

Number utilized during the year 9 2

$ of home sales $15,991,386 $31,617,579 $47,608,965
$ of home loans $13,251,156 $31,032,625 $44,283,781
Average Income $40,667 $55,150
Number of Communities receiving loans 52 40

          Setasides, special programs and 2nd loans 

FY 2018 MBOH 

Homeownership  Program

Bond 
Program

MCC 
Program TOTAL

T:\Dashboards All\HO Ln-MCC-HBE\FY 2018 recap



# of loans

Avg sale 

price

Avg loan 

amount

Avg 

income

2018 617 $176,542 $167,453 $51,335

2017 427 $162,507 $153,904 $47,901

2016 479 $160,192 $151,306 $45,856

2015 274 $144,450 $135,329 $45,995

2014 597 $142,342 $135,504 $46,962

2013 305 $135,460 $123,517 $42,838

2012 281 $135,473 $128,303 $45,988

2011 251 $138,570 $130,569 $47,130

2010 272 $129,042 $114,367 $41,294

2009 434 $128,813 $118,023 $39,647

2008 1626 $134,391 $125,405 $40,482

# of loans

Avg sale 

price

Avg loan 

amount

Avg 

income

2018 150 $215,695 $202,946 $50,659

2017 145 $204,624 $196,758 $49,913

2016 121 $196,626 $191,145 $50,718

2015 132 $187,140 $181,355 $50,649

2014 144 $179,806 $172,217 $49,921

2013 92 $177,066 $172,343 $49,660

2012 83 $161,836 $156,604 $49,333

2011 59 $163,593 $160,363 $44,877

2010 92 $159,773 $155,766 $46,749

2009 29 $174,551 $160,107 $48,359

2008 19 $160,421 $153,996 $43,155

# of loans

average sale 

price

average 

loan 

amount

average 

income

2018 767 $196,119 $185,200 $50,997

2017 572 $183,566 $175,331 $47,934

2016 600 $168,267 $160,135 $46,933

2015 406 $159,318 $151,359 $47,616

2014 741 $149,623 $142,638 $47,357

2013 397 $145,101 $134,831 $44,419

2012 364 $141,485 $134,756 $46,751

2011 310 $143,332 $136,239 $46,701

2010 364 $136,810 $124,831 $42,673

2009 501 $130,149 $119,812 $40,248

2008 1645 $134,691 $125,735 $40,480

combined

MBOH Annual Program Activity Recap

(fiscal year)

Bond Program

MCC Program

Bond and MCC 

T:\Dashboards All\HO Ln-MCC-HBE\FY 2018 recap



9/30/2018

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

January 11 $1,973,403 7 $1,545,005 7 $1,600,651
February 4 $885,262 7 $1,458,771 7 $1,534,107
March 8 $1,536,149 17 $3,538,742 12 $2,616,960
April 9 $1,729,746 14 $2,820,899 11 $2,267,748
May 10 $1,905,407 18 $3,516,038 20 $4,707,341
June 29 $5,729,130 23 $4,626,660 12 $2,659,286
July 13 $2,770,640 18 $3,577,094 7 $1,464,797
August 10 $2,003,249 17 $3,280,904 23 $4,744,828
September 7 $1,325,539 25 $5,216,328 10 $2,180,121
October 15 $2,891,290 13 $2,520,489
November 9 $1,540,508 12 $2,644,462
December 12 $2,291,214 2 $371,821
yearly total 137 $26,581,537 173 $35,117,213 109 $23,775,839

Average 11 $194,025.82 14 $202,989.67 12 $218,126.96

Election 
Date Series Waived bond 

authority
volume of loans 

supported

Dollar amt 
of loans

@9/30/18
No of certs issued Amt reserved remaining balance 

available

1988-1992 prior system (closed)

12/16/2002 900 $40 million $50,000,000 $5,803,018 50 (closed)

10/17/2005 901 $5 million $6,250,000 $6,229,750 42 (closed)

4/7/2008 902 $4 million $5,000,000 $4,981,634 32 (closed)

1/12/2009 903 $10 million $12,500,000 $12,497,814 79 (closed)

10/19/2009 904 $10 million $12,500,000 $12,379,315 79 (closed)

2/7/2011 905 $12 million $15,000,000 $14,996,446 95 (closed)

6/26/2012 906 $16 million $20,000,000 $19,988,943 113 (closed)

8/12/2013 907 $24 million $30,000,000 $29,994,501 171 (closed)

6/9/2014 908 $40 million $50,000,000 $49,352,093 258 (closed)

6/6/2016 909 $36 million $45,000,000 $43,954,620 218 $0 $1,045,380

2/13/2018 910 $45 million $60,000,000 $11,162,120 50 $4,686,616 $44,151,264
$211,340,254 1187 $4,686,616 $45,196,644

Series # of families Average loan MCC Rate
Average 

Tax Credit per 
household

900 50 $116,060 20% $23,212
901 42 $148,327 20% $29,665
902 32 $155,676 20% $31,135
903 79 $158,200 20% $31,640
904 79 $156,700 20% $31,340
905 95 $157,857 20% $31,571
906 113 $176,893 20% $35,379
907 170 $176,438 20% $35,288
908 258 $191,287 20% $38,257
909 218 $201,627 20% $40,325
910 50 $223,242 20% $44,648

Average Tax Credit 

Montana Board of Housing
MCC Program 

Monthly Loan Reservation Activity
2016 2017 2018

Source and use 
tax credit authority



      

Last Year Last Month This Month

MONTH OCT 2017 SEP 2018 OCT 2018

PORTFOLIO TOTAL LOANS 4634 4956 4993

        MBOH 4329 4639 4678

        BOI 289 301 299

        MULTI FAMILY 16 16 16

PRINCIPAL (all loans) 430,148,830.24$   460,983,403.30$           467,871,639.14$    

ESCROW (all loans) 6,262,089.02$       5,839,205.67$               6,525,704.10$        

LOSS DRAFT (all loans) 654,242.38$          657,869.25$                  655,166.65$           

LOANS DELINQUENT (60+ days) 193 146 179

ACTUAL FORECLOSURE SALES IN MONTH 2 2 2

FORECLOSURES TOTAL CALENDAR YEAR 33 22 24

DELINQUENT CONTACTS TO MAKE 698 678 720

LATE FEES - NUMBER OF LOANS 743 686 747

LATE FEES - TOTAL AMOUNT 20,804.66$            19,649.03$                    21,097.33$             

PAYOFFS 50 43 41

NEW LOANS/TRANSFERS 52 78 80

LOSS MITIGATION OCT 2018

ACTIVE FINANCIALPACKETS 2

REPAYMENT/FORBEARANCE 26

SHORT SALE 0

DEED IN LIEU 0

HAMPS/PARTIAL CLAIMS & MODS PNDG 1

PRESERVATION PROPERTIES 10

REAL ESTATE OWNED PROPERTIES 4

CHAPTER 13 BANKRUPTCIES 22

HUD's National Servicing 

Center TRSII Reporting

FY2018 Q3

94.07% Tier 1 - Grade A 

Mortgage Servicing Program Dashboard

Effective 10/31/18

2018 Monthly Servicing Report 



2019 CALENDAR
 

January  February  March 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

  1 2 3 4 5       1 2       1 2 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7 8 9  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16  10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23  17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

                31       
 April  May  June 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
 1 2 3 4 5 6     1 2 3 4        1 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
28 29 30      26 27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

                30       
 July  August  September 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10  8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 12 13 14 15 16 17  15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24  22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29 30 31  29 30      

 October  November  December 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

  1 2 3 4 5       1 2  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7 8 9  8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16  15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23  22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30  29 30 31     

November 2018 
19 – Board Meeting – Helena, Delta Marriott  

December 2018 
No Board Meeting 

January 2019 
7 – Board Meeting – Webinar, if needed 

February 2019 
11 – Board Financial Training – Helena, 
DoubleTree Downtown 
12 – Board Meeting/Rotunda Day – Helena, 
DoubleTree Downtown  

March 2019 
No Board Meeting 
11-13 – NCSHA Legislative Conference – 
Washington DC 

April 2019 
No Board Meeting 

May 2019 
6-8 – Mountain Plains Housing Summit – Utah 
20 – Board Meeting - Helena, Housing Credit LOI 
Presentations 
21 – Board Meeting – Helena, Delta Marriott – 
Housing Credit LOI Selection for Full Application  

June 2019 
17 – Board meeting – Billings, Billings Hotel 
17-19 – Housing Conference – Billings, Billings Hotel 

July 2019 
No Board Meeting 

August 2019 
7 – Board Meeting QAP Draft Review – Webinar 

September 2019 
9 – Strategic Planning – Lewistown, Yogo Inn 
10 – Board Meeting – Lewistown, Yogo Inn 

October 2019 
19-22 – NCSHA Annual Conference – Boston MA 
28 - Board Meeting – Helena, Delta Marriott – Housing Credit 
Award  

November 2019 
No Board Meeting 

December 2019 
No Board Meeting



Operations Dashboard  
November 19, 2018 
 

Board Meetings 
The next Board meeting will be held January 7, 2019 by webinar if needed.  The following meeting will be in February and 
will be in conjunction with Board Financial Training and Rotunda day.  We will have training all day Monday the 11th with 
our Board meeting on Tuesday the 12th and Housing Rotunda day following the meeting.  This meeting will be in Helena at 
the DoubleTree downtown (previously the Holiday Inn).     

Staffing 
Operations – Cheryl Cohen has started work and is fully immersed in the day to day operations of the division.  She looks 
forward to meeting all of you.  

Section 8 – Laura Laposky has been hired as a Tenant Based Section 8 Contract Manager.    

Board Training 
The following are opportunities for out of state Board Member training: 

March 11-13, 2019 NCSHA Legislative Conference – Washington DC 

May 6-8, 2019  Mountain Plains Regional Summit – Utah (estimated) 

October 19-22, 2019 NCSHA Annual Conference – Boston MA 

Please consider if you are interested in any or all these opportunities and let Bruce know.  He will then work with the 
Chairman on who will attend within our allotted travel slots. 

 



Previous Month

Current 

Month

Calendar 

Year  HUD 

 Year to 

Date 

SECTION 8 PROGRAMS Sep-2018 Oct-2018 Change HAP  Budget  Fees Term

15,426,099 100,361 CY 2018

          PBS8 Opt-Out Conversion Funding

Paid Units  (3625 Agency contracts) 2,880 2,921 41

Current Month Payment Amount 1,394,688 1,419,879 25,191 14,473,501 1,038,812

CY2018

Number Units Paid (321 Authorized) 280 280 0

Payment Amount 146,781 145,545 -1,236 1,552,493

2,012,728 CY2018

Number Contracts 18 18 0

Paid Units (297 Authorized) 254 246 -8

Payment Amount 134,242 136,500 2,258 1,412,475 8,089 87,260

195,344 8-1-17-7-31-18

Number Units Paid (28 Authorized) 21 19 -2 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 9,997 8,947 -1,050 101,655 147,740

Number Units Paid (5 Authorized) 0 0 0 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 0 0 0 Beneficiaries under SPII now paid under SPI

Admin Earnings

Contracts 87 87 0 282,942 HUD bonus

Units Paid (4132 Authorized with 8bb) 3,630 3,634 4 Contract Extension

Payment Amount 1,778,702 1,803,663 24,961 Expires 12/31/2017

Calendar Year Admin Earnings 1,054,601

1,900,000 157,000 Five Year

Rental Assistance Contracts (RAC) 4 4 0 Disbursed: 194,136 Balance: 1,705,864

Units (grant requires 82) 16 15 -1 8 Units Kalispell

Payment Amount 8,742 7,204 -1,538 7,204 40 Units Missoula

5 Units Ronan

21 Units Bozeman/Blegrade

74

Previous 

Month

Current 

Month Change 

Paid Units: 7,065 7,100 35

Budgeted Units: 8,317

All Section 8 HAPs 3,464,410 3,514,534 50,124

Section 8 Program Dashboard
October 29, 2018

TENANT BASED, VETERANS' VOUCHERS, MOD REHAB, SHELTER PLUS CARE I and II, 811 PRA DEMO PROGRAMS:  

CURRENT PERIOD:  October 2018

TOTALS

Project-Based (PBS8)

Shelter Plus Care II (Family) 

Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH)

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

Moderate Rehabitation (ModRehab)

Shelter Plus Care I (Individual) FY13 Grant Funds

811 Project Rental Assistance Demo (FY)







BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018 

 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Multifamily update 
 

BACKGROUND 
Mary will give an update on the Multifamily Program 

PROPOSAL 
  



Application schedule/actual completion

year awarded project developer
application 
begin const

application 
complete 
const actual began const

actual 
completed 
const

2014 Voyaguer Apartments Accessible Space 9/14 9/15 4/15 6/16
2017 Gateway Vista Billings YWCA 5/17 5/18 6/17 7/18
2013 Blackfeet V Blackfeet Housing Authority 3/13 12/13 7/13 12/14
2017 Blackfeet VI Blackfeet Housing Authority 7/17 7/19 11/17 under const
2011 Two Rivers Place Blueline 6/12 1/13 5/12 11/12
2012 Sweet Grass Apartments Blueline 8/12 4/13 8/12 6/13
2013 Buffalo Grass Blueline 10/13 5/14 9/13 5/14
2014 Apsaalooke Warrior Blueline 5/14 12/14 11/14 7/15
2009 Mountain View Butte Housing Authority 9/9 6/10 2/11
2010 Meadowlands Butte Housing Authority 7/10 3/11 9/11
2018 Copper Ridge 9 Butte Housing Authority 4/18 1/19 11/18
2018 Copper Ridge 4** Butte Housing Authority 4/18 1/19 11/18
2018 Courtyard CAPN Kalispell 4/18 12/18 5/18 under rehab
2014 Apsaalooke Warrior Crow Agency Housing Auth 5/14 12/14 11/14 7/15
2012 Haggerty Lane Dab Dabney/Farmhouse Partners 9/12 7/13 3/13 11/13
2016 Valley Villas Echo Enterprises 4/16 10/16 1/17 12/17
2011 Fort Peck II Fort Peck Housing Authority 10/11 1/13 4/12 11/13
2009 Castle Mountain GL Development 7/9 5/10 11/10
2010 Buffalo Court GL Development 10/10 8/11 8/12
2015 Antelope Court GL Development 6/15 5/17 11/15 8/17
2016 Big Sky Villas GL Development 9/16 7/17 9/16 10/17
2016 Northstar GL Development 4/16 4/17 10/17 11/17
2016 Valley Villas GL Development 4/16 10/16 1/17 12/17

2017 Roosevelt Villas GL Development 8/17 5/18

HOME contracts 
award & pending RD 
transfer

2018 Cottonwood Creek GL Development 6/18 7/19
waiting to hear on 
HOME funds

2012 Rainbow House** GMD Development 3/12 7/12 6/12 1/13
2012 Silverbow** GMD Development 3/12 7/12 6/12 1/13
2013 Hillview Apartments GMD Development 8/13 8/14 1/14 7/15
2014 Cedar View GMD Development 5/14 10/14 3/15 12/15
2015 Larkspur Commons** GMD Development 10/15 12/16 12/15 3/17
2016 Little Jon GMD Development 5/16 12/17 12/16 11/17
2017 Rockcress 9 GMD Development 8/17 6/18 9/17 under const
2017 Rockcress 4** GMD Development 8/17 6/18 9/17 under const
2018 Heights Sr/Starner Gardens9 GMD Development 6/18 8/19 8/18 under const
2018 Heights Sr/Starner Gardens4** GMD Development 6/18 8/19 8/18 under const



2012 Rainbow House** Homeoword 3/12 7/12 6/12 1/13
2009 Ouellette Place Homeword 5/9 5/10 12/10
2009 Solstice Homeword 10/9 1/11 10/11
2010 Solstice Homeword 7/10 9/11 10/11
2012 Silverbow** Homeword 3/12 7/12 6/12 1/13
2013 Hillview Apartments Homeword 8/13 8/14 1/14 7/15
2013 Soroptimist Village Homeword 7/13 4/16 7/13 12/14
2014 Cedar View Homeword 5/14 10/14 3/15 12/15
2015 Sweet Grass Commons Homeword 5/15 6/16 1/16 12/16
2015 Larkspur Commons** Homeword 10/15 12/16 12/15 3/17
2016 Little Jon Homeword 5/16 12/17 12/16 11/17

2018 Bluebunch Flats Homeword 6/18 10/19
environmental clean 
up

2018 Heights Sr/Starner Gardens9 Homeword 6/18 8/19 8/18 under const
2018 Heights Sr/Starner Gardens4** Homeword 6/18 8/19 8/18 under const
2009 Whitetail Run Housing Authority of Billings 8/9 5/10 5/11
2016 Red Fox Housing Authority of Billings 3/16 5/17 3/17 8/18
2009 Superior Commons Housing Solutions 7/9 5/10 7/11
2012 Depot Place Housing Solutions 7/12 6/13 8/12 4/13
2013 Aspen Place Housing Solutions 7/13 6/14 3/14 10/14
2014 Yellowstone Commons Housing Solutions 7/13 6/14 8/14 6/15
2017 Polson Landing Housing Solutions 5/17 3/18 6/17 12/17
2016 Big Sky Villas HRDC Bozeman 9/16 7/17 9/16 10/17

2018 Bluebunch Flats HRDC Bozeman 6/18 10/19
environmental clean 
up

2010 Buffalo Court HRDC Havre 10/10 8/11 8/12
2015 Antelope Court HRDC Havre 6/15 5/17 11/15 8/17
2013 Fort Peck Sustainable Village Intergrated Solutions 8/13 8/14 10/14 12/15
2009 Superior Commons Jim Morton/HRDC Missoula 7/9 5/10 7/11
2011 Two Rivers Place Jim Morton/HRDC Missoula 6/12 1/13 5/12 11/12
2009 Franklin School Kirk Bruce/Affiliated Dev 10/9 8/10 12/10
2015 Guardian Apartments Kirk Bruce/Affiliated Dev 10/15 10/16 9/15 12/16
2011 The Palace Missoula Housing Authority 9/11 9/12 5/12 1/13
2015 River Ridge Missoula Housing Authority 4/16 12/16 5/16 12/16
2010 Cottage Park Monfric 8/20 7/11 10/11
2017 Big Sky Manor** Monfric 1/17 10/17 1/17 10/17
2011 Cascade Ridge Residences Mtn Plains Equity Group 10/11 10/12 10/11 9/12
2012 Parkview Village Mtn Plains Equity Group 7/12 5/13 10/12 9/13
2015 Cascade Ridge II Mtn Plains Equity Group 5/17 1/16 8/15 7/16
2017 Gateway Vista Mtn Plains Equity Group 5/17 5/18 6/17 7/18
2017 Rockcress 9 Neighborworks Great Falls 8/17 6/18 9/17 under const
2017 Rockcress 4** Neighborworks Great Falls 8/17 6/18 9/17 under const



2014 Chippewa Cree Rocky Boy Housing Authority 7/14 1/16 11/16 9/16
2009 Big Boulder Rocky Mtn Dev Council 3/10 7/11 11/11
2011 River Rock Residences Rocky Mtn Dev Council 1/12 12/12 8/12 8/13
2009 Spring Creek II Sparrow Group 7/9 6/10 3/11
2010 Lolo Vista Summit 8/10 6/11 8/11
2015 Stoneridge Apartments Summit 6/15 6/16 8/15 11/16
2015 Gallatin Forks Syringa 3/15 6/15 1/16 5/16
2018 Meadows Senior Theis & Talle 5/18 12/18 7/18 under rehab
2010 Meadowlands Thomas Development 7/10 3/11 9/11
2018 Copper Ridge 9 Thomas Development 4/18 1/19 11/18
2018 Copper Ridge 4** Thomas Development 4/18 1/19 11/18
2011 Fort Peck II Travois 10/11 1/13 4/12 11/13
2013 Fort Peck Sustainable Village Travois 8/13 8/14 10/14 12/15
2013 Blackfeet V Travois 3/13 12/13 7/13 12/14
2014 Chippewa Cree Travois 7/14 1/16 11/16 9/16
2017 Blackfeet VI Travois 7/17 7/19 11/17 under const
2016 Vista Villa/River Run** Wishrock 11/16 12/17 12/16 12/17
2009 Castle Mountain WSS Senior Ctr 7/9 5/10 11/10



Mary will send the compliance report separately 

 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018 

 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
2019 Application Site Visits 
 

BACKGROUND 
Mary Bair and Kellie Guariglia traveled around the State of Montana and looked at the 
sites for the 8 Housing Credit applications for the 2019 Housing Credit allocation round. 

PROPOSAL 
PowerPoint presentation given by Kellie Guariglia showing each site location and giving 
information that is in the board packet. 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018 

 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
2019 Housing Credit Applications  
 

BACKGROUND 
Mary will explain application packet items, the application spreadsheet and the 
summary hi point spreadsheet   

PROPOSAL 
Staff has reviewed the applications and submitted information and scores for board 
review and award.   

  



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018  

 

PROGRAM 
Housing Credit Program - Multifamily 

AGENDA ITEM 
2019 Housing Credit Full Applications 
Board Selection of Projects for Award 

BACKGROUND 
The deadline for submittal of the 2019 Housing Credit full applications was 
August 27, 2018. 

 
In your packet you will find: 

• Montana Demographic and Historical Housing Credit Data 
• Housing Credit 10-year History 
• Proposed Motions 
• Award Determination Selection Standard 
• Worksheet for notes on project selection 
• Spreadsheet showing project comparative information  
• Spreadsheet packets (3) showing summary project information  
• Cover letters, list of amenities and support letters for all 8 applications 

 
 
Non-profit 
Ten percent of each state's credit ceiling must be set aside for buildings 
which are part of one or more Projects involving Qualified Nonprofit 
Organizations.   

The 10% non-profit set-aside requirement may be met by an Award to a 
Project involving a Qualified Nonprofit Organization out of any other set-
aside or the general pool.  If no Project Awarded HCs involves a Qualified 
Nonprofit Organization, the non-profit set aside (i.e., 10% of the state's 
credit ceiling) will be held back for later Award to a Project involving a 
Qualified Nonprofit Organization. 

 
 
 
Small Rural Projects  



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018  

Twenty percent (20%) of the state’s Available Annual Credit Allocation is 
set-aside for Small Rural Projects.  For purposes of this set-aside, a Small 
Rural Project is a Project: (1) for which the submitted tax credit Application 
requests tax credits in an amount up to but no more than 12.5% of the 
state’s Available Annual Credit Allocation, and (2) proposed to be developed 
and constructed in a location that is not within the city limits of Billings, 
Bozeman, Butte, Great Falls, Helena, Kalispell, or Missoula.  

 
General Rules Regarding Set Asides  
MBOH reserves the right to determine in which set-aside a Project will be 
reviewed (subject to its eligibility), regardless of its eligibility for any other 
set-aside.  For example, if a Project is submitted as a Small Rural Project in 
order to utilize the Small Rural Project set-aside when it is clearly part of a 
larger or non-rural Project, the Project will be placed in the proper category 
as determined by MBOH staff.   

To qualify and receive consideration to receive an Award of credits under a 
set-aside, the Project must meet all applicable requirements of this QAP and 
must receive minimum Development Evaluation Criteria score specified in 
this QAP. 

The MBOH Board reserves the right to not Award credits to a qualifying 
Small Rural Project even if the Project meets the minimum required score, if 
the MBOH Board, at its discretion, determines another Project or Projects 
better meet the most pressing housing needs of low income people within 
the state of Montana, taking into consideration the Selection Criteria of this 
QAP as determined in accordance with Section 9. 

In the event there are insufficient tax credits available to fully fund all set 
aside categories, the respective set asides categories shall be funded in the 
following order of priority: (1) Non-profit; (2) Corrective Award; and (3) 
Small Rural Project. 

 
Board Consideration and Determination Process 
At the MBOH Board’s June 4, 2018 meeting, the Board considered Letters of 
Intent and selected eight (8) Projects to submit full Applications for Housing 
Credit Awards.  All 8 of these Projects have submitted Applications. 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018  

At the Award Determination Meeting, MBOH staff will provide Project 
Application information to the MBOH Board.  Applicants should be available 
to the MBOH Board to answer questions regarding their respective 
Applications.  The MBOH Board may ask questions of Applicants and discuss 
proposed Projects but there will be no Applicant presentations.  MBOH will 
provide an opportunity for public comment on proposed Projects and 
Applications.  Applicants shall have a brief opportunity to make comments 
and respond to any information presented regarding their Applications.   

Full Funding of Applications  
Just as MBOH will not allocate more Credits than necessary for the financial 
feasibility of the development and its viability, MBOH will not award Credits 
in an amount less than it deems necessary for these purposes.  Therefore, if 
the Board Awards Credits to a Project, it will Award the amount of Credits 
determined by MBOH staff for the Project based upon the Applicant’s 
requested amount (except for any de minimis reduction because of lack of 
available Credits to fully fund the full Credit amount).  If the remaining 
amount of available Credits is insufficient to fully fund an additional Project, 
the Board will prioritize the remaining Projects for an Award from the 
remaining Credits, and the first priority Project for such an Award will be 
allowed 30 days to re-submit its Application resized to the amount of Credits 
remaining available.  After staff underwriting and evaluation of the resized 
Application, if MBOH staff determines based upon the resized Application 
that the development is financially feasible and viable as a qualified low- 
income housing Project throughout the Compliance Period, MBOH staff will 
enter into a Reservation Agreement for the Project.  If the first priority 
Project fails to submit a resized Application within 30 days or MBOH staff 
determines that the Project is not financially feasible or viable as proposed in 
the resized Application, the next priority Project will be invited to submit a 
resized Application, and so on, until remaining Credits are reserved for one 
of the prioritized Projects.  
 
Award Determination Selection Standard  
The MBOH Board will select those Projects to receive an Award of Housing 
Credits that it determines best meet the most pressing housing needs of low 
income people within the state of Montana, taking into consideration: (i) all 
of the requirements, considerations, factors, limitations, Development 
Evaluation Criteria, set asides, priorities and data (including without 
limitation the statistical data in the MBOH Statistical Data Form) set forth in 
this QAP and all federal requirements (together referred to in this QAP as the 
“Selection Criteria”); (ii) the Development Evaluation Criteria scoring; and 
(iii) all other information provided to the MBOH Board regarding the 
applicant Projects. 



BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting:  November 19, 2018  

The awarding of points to Projects pursuant to the Development Evaluation 
Criteria is for purposes of determining that the Projects meet at least the 
minimum Development Evaluation Criteria required for further consideration 
and to assist the MBOH Board in evaluating and comparing Projects.  
Development Evaluation Criteria scoring is only one of several considerations 
taken into account by the MBOH Board and does not control the selection of 
Projects that will receive an Award of Housing Credits.  In addition to any 
other Selection Criteria specified in this QAP, the MBOH Board may consider 
the following factors in selecting Projects for an Award of Housing Credits to 
qualifying Projects: 

• The geographical distribution of Housing Credit Projects; 
• The rural or urban location of the Projects; 
• The overall income levels targeted by the Projects; 
• The need for affordable housing in the community, including but not 

limited to current Vacancy Rates; 
• Rehabilitation of existing low income housing stock; 
• Sustainable energy savings initiatives; 
• Financial and operational ability of the Applicant to fund, complete and 

maintain the Project through the Extended Use Period; 
• Past performance of an Applicant in initiating and completing tax credit 

Projects;  
• Cost of construction, land and utilities, including but not limited to 

costs/credits per square foot/unit;  
• The Project is being developed in or near a historic downtown 

neighborhood; and/or 
• The frequency of Awards in the respective areas where Projects are 

located.  

If the MBOH Board Awards Credits to an Applicant where the Award is not in 
keeping with the Selection Criteria of this QAP, it will publish a written 
explanation that will be made available to the general public pursuant to 
Section 42(m)(1)(A)(iv) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

If all of the authorized Credits are Awarded after a particular cycle, MBOH 
may place qualifying Applications which did not receive an Award of tax 
credits on a waiting list for potential Award of Housing Credits in the event 
Credits become available at a later date.  Any available Credits that are not 
Awarded or reserved in a particular cycle may in the discretion of the MBOH 
Board be made available for Award in a future cycle or may be used to 
increase the amount of Housing Credits reserved for a previously Awarded 
Project as provided in this QAP.   



Montana Housing Credit Distribution and Demographics
November 1, 2018

Statewide Montana 903,773 990,507 1,050,493 32.6% 212 5,898 22 1,708 100% 100%

9,204 9,253 9,434 36.9% 1 24 0.32% 0.90%
Dillon 4,290 4,145 4,264 no data 1 24 0.32% 0.41%

12,669 12,912 13,360 23.7% 3 55 0.72% 1.27%
Crow Agency no data no data no data no data 1 15 0.20% no data

Hardin 3,451 3,674 3,837 no data 2 40 0.53% 0.37%

6,968 6,503 6,708 27.7% 5 110 1.45% 0.64%
Chinook 1,389 1,208 1,250 no data 1 12 0.16% 0.12%

Fort Belknap no data no data no data no data 3 87 1.14% no data

Hays no data no data no data no data 1 11 0.14% no data

Broadwater County 4,378 5,637 5,936 40.5%

9,561 10,062 10,696 43.1% 2 33 0.43% 1.02%
Joliet 581 584 655 no data 1 1 0.01% 0.06%

Red Lodge 2,202 2,128 2,286 no data 1 32 0.42% 0.22%

Carter County 1,335 1,160 1,222 43.4%

80,318 81,491 81,654 31.9% 10 350 4 349 9.19% 7.77%
Great Falls 57,418 59,212 58,876 no data 10 350 4 349 9.19% 5.60%

6,062 5,808 5,765 35.8% 1 10 0.13% 0.55%
Fort Benton 1,636 1,462 1,451 no data 1 10 0.13% 0.14%

11,678 11,692 11,721 34.4% 2 53 0.70% 1.12%
Miles City 8,524 8,395 8,483 no data 2 53 0.70% 0.81%

2,005 1,749 1,737 42.6% 1 11 0.14% 0.17%
Scobey 1,074 1,018 1,022 no data 1 11 0.14% 13.44%

9,050 8,949 8,950 34.0% 1 27 0.35% 0.85%
Glendive 4,885 4,943 5,107 no data 1 27 0.35% 0.49%

9,409 9,289 9,106 40.8% 1 10 0.13% 0.87%
Anaconda 9,409 9,289 9,106 no data 1 10 0.13% 0.87%

Custer County

Daniels County

Dawson County

Deer Lodge County

Big Horn County

Blaine County

Carbon County

Cascade County

Chouteau County

%  OF 
POPULATION 
OVER AGE 55 

2017

GEOGRAPHIC                                
REGION

POPULATION 
2010

POPULATION 
2017

 NUMBER OF 
9% HC 

PROJECTS        

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION

POPULATION 
2000

Beaverhead County

 TOTAL 9% HC 
HOMES 

CREATED PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY       

% of the TOTAL 
MBOH TAX 

CREDIT 
RENTAL 
HOMES 

STATEWIDE

% of 2017 
STATEWIDE 

POPULATION

TOTAL 4% 
BOND RENTAL 

HOMES 
CREATED  PER 

CITY OR 
COUNTY      

 NUMBER OF 
4% BOND 

PROJECTS PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY     

Page 1 of 5



Montana Housing Credit Distribution and Demographics
November 1, 2018

Statewide Montana 903,773 990,507 1,050,493 32.6% 212 5,898 22 1,708 100% 100%

%  OF 
POPULATION 
OVER AGE 55 

2017

GEOGRAPHIC                                
REGION

POPULATION 
2010

POPULATION 
2017

 NUMBER OF 
9% HC 

PROJECTS        

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION

POPULATION 
2000

 

 TOTAL 9% HC 
HOMES 

CREATED PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY       

% of the TOTAL 
MBOH TAX 

CREDIT 
RENTAL 
HOMES 

STATEWIDE

% of 2017 
STATEWIDE 

POPULATION

TOTAL 4% 
BOND RENTAL 

HOMES 
CREATED  PER 

CITY OR 
COUNTY      

 NUMBER OF 
4% BOND 

PROJECTS PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY     

Fallon County 2,816 2,889 3,009 31.7%

11,902 11,580 11,291 39.4% 2 59 0.78% 1.07%
Lewistown 6,576 6,056 5,918 no data 2 59 0.78% 0.56%

74,774 90,853 100,000 34.6% 22 621 5 247 11.39% 9.52%
Big Fork no data no data no data no data 2 55 0.72% no data

Columbia Falls 4,009 4,702 5,355 no data 3 56 1 36 1.21% 0.51%

Kalispell 15,047 20,069 23,212 no data 12 400 4 211 8.03% 2.21%

Whitefish 5,881 6,386 7,608 no data 5 110 1.43% 0.72%

68,375 89,603 107,810 23.5% 21 663 2 236 11.82% 10.26%
Belgrade 5,839 7,469 8,556 no data 5 108 1.41% 0.81%

Big Sky no data no data no data no data 2 48 0.63% no data

Bozeman 28,171 37,313 46,596 no data 13 491 2 236 9.56% 4.44%

Manhattan 1,443 1,515 1,750 no data 1 16 0.21% 0.17%

Garfield County 1,268 1,192 1,293 37.4%

13,183 13,416 13,640 24.5% 8 217 2.85% 1.30%
Browning 1,004 1,009 1,033 no data 6 184 2.42% 0.10%

Cut Bank 3,084 2,894 2,998 no data 2 33 0.43% 0.29%

Golden Valley County 1,019 879 822 43.9%

Granite County 2,849 3,080 3,358 49.3%

16,605 16,145 16,463 27.7% 8 165 2.17% 1.57%
Box Elder no data no data no data no data 1 33 0.43% no data

Havre 9,587 9,530 9,784 no data 7 132 1.74% 0.93%

10,052 11,406 11,891 39.2% 1 36 0.47% 1.13%
Boulder 1,331 1,180 1,248 no data 1 36 0.47% 0.12%

Judith Basin County 2,330 2,072 1,961 44.7%

Flathead County

Gallatin County

Glacier County

Hill County

Jefferson County

Fergus County

Page 2 of 5



Montana Housing Credit Distribution and Demographics
November 1, 2018

Statewide Montana 903,773 990,507 1,050,493 32.6% 212 5,898 22 1,708 100% 100%

%  OF 
POPULATION 
OVER AGE 55 

2017

GEOGRAPHIC                                
REGION

POPULATION 
2010

POPULATION 
2017

 NUMBER OF 
9% HC 

PROJECTS        

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION

POPULATION 
2000

 

 TOTAL 9% HC 
HOMES 

CREATED PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY       

% of the TOTAL 
MBOH TAX 

CREDIT 
RENTAL 
HOMES 

STATEWIDE

% of 2017 
STATEWIDE 

POPULATION

TOTAL 4% 
BOND RENTAL 

HOMES 
CREATED  PER 

CITY OR 
COUNTY      

 NUMBER OF 
4% BOND 

PROJECTS PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY     

26,588 28,786 30,273 36.6% 16 310 3.94% 2.88%
Arlee no data no data no data no data 1 10 0.13% no data

Elmo no data no data no data no data 1 10 0.13% no data

Pablo no data no data no data no data 5 101 1.33% no data

Polson 4,276 4,522 4,875 no data 4 137 1.80% 0.46%

Ronan 1,868 1,902 2,083 no data 4 43 0.57% 0.20%

St. Ignatius 790 804 834 no data 1 9 0.12% 0.08%

55,886 63,565 67,773 33.6% 12 506 6.65% 6.45%
Helena 26,188 28,332 31,429 no data 12 506 6.65% 2.99%

2,168 2,347 2,427 36.0% 1 6 0.08% 0.23%
Chester 871 852 889 no data 1 6 0.08% 0.08%

18,818 19,696 19,440 46.9% 1 34 0.45% 1.85%
Libby 2,930 2,642 2,691 no data 1 34 0.45% 0.26%

McCone County 1,960 1,745 1,718 43.0%

Madison County 6,870 7,697 8,175 47.5%

1,916 1,878 1,851 47.1% 1 10 0.13% 0.18%
White Sulphur Springs 979 932 925 no data 1 10 0.13% 0.09%

3,877 4,223 4,255 46.7% 2 32 0.42% 0.41%
St. Regis no data no data no data no data 1 8 0.11% no data

Superior 893 810 835 no data 1 24 0.32% 0.08%

96,178 109,432 117,441 27.4% 28 882 2 265 15.08% 11.18%
Lolo no data no data no data no data 1 40 0.53% no data

Missoula 57,792 66,962 73,340 no data 27 842 2 265 14.55% 6.98%

Musselshell County 4,471 4,555 4,639 44.6%

15,710 15,597 16,353 39.2% 4 116 1.53% 1.56%
Livingston 7,135 7,003 7,529 no data 4 116 1.53% 0.72%

493 495 523 42.4% 1 6 0.08% 0.05%
Winnett 185 179 196 no data 1 6 0.08% 0.02%

4,568 4,254 4,119 39.0% 1 32 0.42% 0.39%
Malta 2,119 1,996 1,935 no data 1 32 0.42% 0.18%

Phillips County

Lake County

Lewis and Clark County

Liberty County

Lincoln County

Meagher County

Mineral County

Missoula County

Park County

Petroleum County

Page 3 of 5



Montana Housing Credit Distribution and Demographics
November 1, 2018

Statewide Montana 903,773 990,507 1,050,493 32.6% 212 5,898 22 1,708 100% 100%

%  OF 
POPULATION 
OVER AGE 55 

2017

GEOGRAPHIC                                
REGION

POPULATION 
2010

POPULATION 
2017

 NUMBER OF 
9% HC 

PROJECTS        

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION

POPULATION 
2000

 

 TOTAL 9% HC 
HOMES 

CREATED PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY       

% of the TOTAL 
MBOH TAX 

CREDIT 
RENTAL 
HOMES 

STATEWIDE

% of 2017 
STATEWIDE 

POPULATION

TOTAL 4% 
BOND RENTAL 

HOMES 
CREATED  PER 

CITY OR 
COUNTY      

 NUMBER OF 
4% BOND 

PROJECTS PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY     

Pondera County 6,384 6,158 5,960 35.6%

Powder River County 1,847 1,739 1,752 44.9%

7,203 7,012 6,795 35.6% 2 45 1 24 0.91% 0.65%
Deer Lodge 3,429 3,153 2,932 no data 2 45 1 24 0.91% 0.28%

Prairie County 1,179 1,183 1,109 48.0%

36,301 40,313 42,563 41.7% 12 308 4.05% 4.05%
Corvallis no data no data no data no data 2 36 0.47% no data

Darby 717 730 779 no data 2 16 0.21% 0.07%

Hamilton 3,929 4,294 4,728 no data 7 226 2.97% 0.45%

Stevensville 1,652 1,833 1,988 no data 1 30 0.39% 0.19%

9,619 9,759 11,039 28.9% 2 56 0.74% 1.05%
Sidney 5,110 5,331 6,328 no data 2 56 0.74% 0.60%

10,623 10,443 11,098 22.8% 5 111 1.46% 1.06%
Poplar 895 797 841 no data 3 67 0.88% 0.08%

Wolf Point 2,689 2,611 2,760 no data 2 44 0.58% 0.26%

9,399 9,251 9,248 28.9% 3 71 0.93% 0.88%
Forsyth 1,926 1,867 1,860 no data 2 36 0.47% 0.18%

Lame Deer no data no data no data no data 1 35 0.46% no data

10,287 11,394 11,711 49.1% 1 9 0.12% 1.11%
Plains 1,181 1,041 1,093 no data 1 9 0.12% 0.10%

4,078 3,368 3,469 39.1% 1 4 0.05% 0.33%
Medicine Lake 279 224 233 no data 1 4 0.05% 0.02%

34,571 34,214 34,602 33.3% 5 159 2 92 3.30% 3.29%
Butte 33,871 33,510 33,901 no data 5 159 2 92 3.30% 3.23%

8,247 9,135 9,419 39.8% 1 32 0.42% 0.90%
Absarokee no data no data no data no data 1 32 0.42% no data

3,633 3,618 3,691 40.9% 1 24 0.32% 0.35%
Big Timber 1,671 1,635 1,674 no data 1 24 0.32% 0.16%

Sanders County

Sheridan County

Silver Bow County

Stillwater County

Powell County

Ravalli County

Richland County

Roosevelt County

Rosebud County

Sweet Grass County

Page 4 of 5



Montana Housing Credit Distribution and Demographics
November 1, 2018

Statewide Montana 903,773 990,507 1,050,493 32.6% 212 5,898 22 1,708 100% 100%

%  OF 
POPULATION 
OVER AGE 55 

2017

GEOGRAPHIC                                
REGION

POPULATION 
2010

POPULATION 
2017

 NUMBER OF 
9% HC 

PROJECTS        

GEOGRAPHIC 
LOCATION

POPULATION 
2000

 

 TOTAL 9% HC 
HOMES 

CREATED PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY       

% of the TOTAL 
MBOH TAX 

CREDIT 
RENTAL 
HOMES 

STATEWIDE

% of 2017 
STATEWIDE 

POPULATION

TOTAL 4% 
BOND RENTAL 

HOMES 
CREATED  PER 

CITY OR 
COUNTY      

 NUMBER OF 
4% BOND 

PROJECTS PER 
CITY OR 
COUNTY     

Teton County 6,436 6,072 6,085 36.7%

5,261 5,343 4,886 34.0% 2 24 0.32% 0.47%
Shelby 3,209 3,397 3,128 no data 2 24 0.32% 0.30%

854 718 679 47.4% 1 12 0.16% 0.06%
Hysham 330 312 298 no data 1 12 0.16% 0.03%

7,653 7,377 7,433 38.8% 1 6 0.08% 0.71%
Glasgow 3,255 3,279 3,319 no data 1 6 0.08% 0.32%

Wheatland County 2,243 2,156 2,140 40.2%

Wibaux County 1,072 1,008 1,020 39.8%

129,570 148,356 158,980 30.0% 20 693 5 461 15.17% 15.13%
Billings 91,886 104,514 109,642 no data 18 653 5 461 14.65% 10.44%

Laurel 6,298 6,732 6,791 no data 2 40 0.53% 0.65%

Sources:

Population Estimates for Places: Annual Time Series, July 1, 1990 - July 1, 1999 (Released Oct. 20, 2000)
Intercensal Estimates of Resident Population for Incorporated Places and Minor Civil Divisions: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2010 (Released October 2012)
SUB-EST2017: Subcounty Resident Population Estimates: April 1, 2010 to July 1, 2017 (Released May 2018)
Compiled 8/29/2018 by the Research & Information Services Bureau (RIS), MT Dept. of Commerce

County Data:
Montana Intercensal Population Estimates by County: April 1, 1990 to April 1, 2000 
Intercensal Estimates of the Resident Population for Counties of Montana: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2010 (CO-EST00INT-01-30) 
Subcounty Resident Population Estimates: April 1, 2010 to July 1, 2017 

City & Town Data:

% of Population Over Age 55 in 2017
  http://ceic.mt.gov/Data      Using the same data as above, but offered online with the ability to select specific demographic attributes to in your querry. 

Housing Credit information Source:  Montana Board of Housing TC-SUM spreadsheet. 

Total Population, Montana Incorporated Cities & Towns by County, 1990 - 2017

Source: US Department of Commerce, Census Bureau - Population Division

Yellowstone County

Valley County

Treasure County

Toole County

Page 5 of 5



PROJECT NAME
No. of 
Units PROJ CITY Project County year funded

Big Sky Villas       24 Belgrade Gallatin 2016
Little Jon Rehab 31 Big Fork Flathead 2016
WHITETAIL RUN APARTMENTS 32 Billings Yellowstone 2009
Red Fox 30 Billings Yellowstone 2016
Gateway Vista 24 Billings Yellowstone 2017
Heights Senior 9% 40 Billings Yellowstone 2018
Heights Senior 4%** 96 Billings Yellowstone 2018
BIG BOULDER 36 BOULDER Jefferson 2009
Chippewa Cree Homes I 33 Box Elder Hill 2014
Haggerty Lane Apartments 11 Bozeman Gallatin 2012
Stoneridge Apartments 47 Bozeman Gallatin 2015
Larkspur Commons** 136 Bozeman Gallatin 2015
Blackfeet Homes V  24 Browning Glacier 2013
Blackfeet VI 30 Browning Glacier 2017
MOUNTAIN VIEW APARTMENTS - Butte 11 Butte Silver Bow 2009
Meadowlands Apartments 48 Butte Silver Bow 2010
Silver Bow Village** 60 Butte Silver Bow 2012
Copper Ridge 9% 32 Butte Silver Bow 2018
Copper Ridge 4%** 32 Butte Silver Bow 2018
Apsaalooke Warrior 15 Crow Agency Big Horn 2014
Buffalo Grass 14 Cut Bank Glacier 2013
Cottonwood Creek 21 Deer Lodge Powell 2018
Freedoms Path 42 Fort Harrison/Helena Lewis and Clark 2016
Yellowstone Commons (Pearson Place) 27 Glendive Dawson 2014
FRANKLIN SCHOOL 40 Great Falls Cascade 2009
CASCADE RIDGE SENIOR LIVING 40 GREAT FALLS Cascade 2011
Rainbow House** 40 Great Falls Cascade 2012
Soroptimist Village 50 Great Falls Cascade 2013
Voyageur Apartments 38 Great Falls Cascade 2014
Cascade Ridge II 16 Great Falls Cascade 2015
Cascade Ridge II - Additional Allocation 16 Great Falls Cascade 2016
River Run Apartments 96 Great Falls Cascade 2016
Rockcress 32 Great Falls Cascade 2017
Rockcress** 92 Great Falls Cascade 2017
Valley Villas 34 Hamilton Ravalli 2016
Buffalo Court 20 Havre Hill 2010
Hillview Apartments 52 Havre Hill 2013
Antelope Court 30 Havre HIll 2015
Eagles II 43 HELENA Lewis and Clark 2009
RIVER ROCK RESIDENCES 32 HELENA Lewis & Clark 2013
Guardian Apartments 118 Helena Lewis & Clark 2015
SPRING CREEK APARTMENTS 2 33 Kalispell Flathead 2009
Depot Place 40 Kalispell Flathead 2012
Big Sky Manor** 62 Kalispell Flathead 2017
Courtyard Apartments 32 Kalispell Flathead 2018
OUELLETTE PLACE 24 Lewistown Fergus 2009
Meadows Senior 35 Lewistown Fergus 2018
Bluebunch Flats 34 Livingston Park 2018
Lolo Vista Apartments 40 Lolo Missoula 2010
Cedar View 32 Malta Phillips 2014
Gallatin Forks 16 Manhattan Gallatin 2015
SOLSTICE 34 MISSOULA Missoula 2009
Cottage Park (Sentinal Village Apartments) 60 Missoula Missoula 2010
THE PALACE APARTMENTS 60 MISSOULA Missoula 2011
Aspen Place-Msla 36 Missoula Missoula 2013
Sweet Grass Commons 26 Missoula Missoula 2015
River Ridge 70 Missoula Missoula 2015
Polson Landing 35 Polson Lake 2017
Fort Peck Sustainable Village 20 Poplar Roosevelt 2013
FORT PECK HOMES II 24 POPLAR/WOLF POINT Roosevelt 2011
Sweet Grass Apartments 12 Shelby Toole 2012
Parkview Village 20 Sidney Richland 2012
Sunset Village 36 Sidney Richland 2014
TWO RIVERS PLACE 8 ST REGIS Mineral 2011
SUPERIOR COMMONS 24 Superior Mineral 2009
CASTLE MOUNTAIN APARTMENTS I 10 WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS Meagher 2009
North Star 28 Wolf Point Roosevelt 2016
Roosevelt Villas 16 Wolf Point/Culbertson Roosevelt 2017

ARRA Projects
Tax Exempt Bond Projects

1



Big Horn
1%

Cascade
16%

Dawson
1%
Fegus

3%

Flathead
7%

Gallatin
5%

Glacier
3%

Hill
7%Jefferson

2%Lake
2%Lewis & Clark

8%
Meagher

1%

Mineral
2%

Missoula
16%

Park
2%

Phillips
2%

Powell
1%

Ravalli
2%

Richland
3%

Roosevelt
4%

Silver Bow
6%

Toole
1%

Yellowstone
6%

% by County funded in the last 10 years - 9% projects only



Cascade
25%

Flathead
12%

Gallatin
26%

Silver Bow
18%

Yellowstone
19%

% by County funded in the last 10 years - 4% projects only



Big Horn
1%

Cascade
19%

Dawson
1%

Fegus
2%

Flathead
8%

Gallatin
9%

Glacier
3%

Hill
5%

Jefferson
1%

Lake
1%

Lewis & Clark
6%

Meagher
1%

Mineral
1%

Missoula
13%

Park
1%

Phillips
1%

Powell
1%

Ravalli
1%

Richland
2%

Roosevelt
4%

Silver Bow
7%

Toole
1%

Yellowstone
9%

% by County funded in the last 10 years - all projects 



2019 Housing Credit Proposed Motions:  

Proposed Motion 1 

Move to award 2018 and/or 2019 Housing Credits to the following slate of Projects, subject 
to the conditions specified below.  For purposes of the specified conditions, the Projects are 
awarded Housing Credits in the following order: 

1. 

2. 

(Etc.) 

Options (choose and include one option for each project awarded credits): 

A. ____(project)____ in the amount of _________ originally requested.

B. ____(project)____ in the amount of _________ originally requested,
contingent upon the applicant also completing the associated 4% application
submitted.

(Optional Additional Credit Amount Language – if applicable): 

[Insert in Motion 1, Option A or B, if award will include additional credit amount beyond 
request] … as well as the additional amount of $___________ recommended by staff, 
for a total Housing Credit amount of $___________. 

Award Conditions: 

1. 2018 National Housing Pool credits made available to MBOH by the IRS for award
and all remaining 2018 Housing Credits available for award are awarded first to
Projects in the above-specified order.  The balance of the Housing Credits awarded
to the Projects in the above-specified order (after award of all available 2018
National Housing Pool credits and all available 2018 Housing Credits) shall consist
of 2019 Housing Credits.  For example, if $150,000 of 2018 National Pool Credits
are available and $100,000 of 2018 Credits are available, an award of $600,000 in
Housing Credits to the Project no. 1 would consist of the combination of: (a)
$150,000 of 2018 National Pool Credits; (b) $100,000 of 2018 Credits; and
$350,000 in 2019 Housing Credits.  All awards shall consist of 2018 National Pool
Credits and 2018 Credits before any 2019 Housing Credits are included in any such
award.  The Reservation Agreement to be executed by MBOH and the Project
owner will specify the particular year and type of credits awarded for each Project.

2. In the event that the amount of 2019 Housing Credits available to MBOH is reduced
by the IRS after this award determination, the amount of Credits awarded to the
lowest-numbered Project(s) (in reverse order of numbering) shall be reduced as
necessary to reflect the reduction in available 2019 Credits.  For example, if, after
this award determination, the IRS reduces the amount of 2019 Housing Credits
available for award by MBOH by $500,000, and the last numbered Project (e.g.



Project No. 5), was awarded $600,000, the award to such Project is reduced to 
$100,000.  If the last numbered Project (e.g. Project No. 5) was awarded $300,000, 
and the second to last numbered Project (e.g. Project No. 4) was awarded 
$600,000, the last priority Project (Project No. 5) award is reduced to $0 and the 
second to last priority Project (Project No. 4) award is reduced to $400,000. 

 
 
Proposed Motion 2 

 
Move to approve the following slate ranking the remaining applicant projects in the following 
order of priority for purposes of a later potential award of Housing Credits in the event that 
additional 2019 or earlier year credits become available for award, and approving award of such 
available credits by staff without further Board action, contingent upon: (i) such project 
meeting underwriting requirements as determined by staff; and (ii) the available credits 
being sufficient to fully fund such project (such award moving to the next ranked project in event 
either contingency not met):   
 

1. ___(project)___________ 
 

2. ___(project)___________ 
 

3. ___(project)___________ 
 

4. ___(project)___________ 
 

 
Proposed Plan for remaining unawarded credits (if any): 

 
If credits remain available for award (after any contingent awards as provided in Motion 2) staff 
recommends that such credits automatically be made available for award as 2019 credits in the 
2020 award cycle (October 2019), unless used for the above ranked projects or another request 
approved by the Board.  If such remaining 2019 credits are made available for award in the 
2020 award cycle, such credits shall be awarded before any award of 2020 credits, but a single 
application may be awarded a combination of 2019 and 2020 credits. 

  



Montana Housing 
2019 Housing Credit Full Application and Letter of Intent Submissions Letter of Intent Full App

Entity Housing Construction HC Request HC Request
City County Project Name Developer Type Set-aside Type Type Units 10 yr total Units 10 yr total

Projects invited to Full Application: (based on LOI request)
1 Absarokee Stillwater Homestead Lodge Syringa Housing Non-Profit Small/Rural  Senior  Acq/Rehab 32      $        3,860,791 32      $     3,846,270 
2 Havre Hill Oakwood Village Affiliated Developers Non-Profit Small/Rural  Family  Acq/Rehab 60      $        3,299,063 60      $     3,881,250 
3 Ronan Lake Meadowlark Vista RCAC Non-Profit General  Family  New 24      $        5,673,842 24      $     4,182,970 
4 Billings Yellowstone Chapel Court St John's Luth / CR Bldrs Non-Profit General  Senior  New 50      $        7,600,000 50      $     8,050,000 
5 Whitefish Flathead Whitefish HA-HW Project Homeword, Inc. Non-Profit General  Family  New 38      $        6,750,000 38      $     6,750,000 
6 Helena Lewis Clark Red Alder 9 RMDC & GLD Non-Profit General  Family  New 37      $        6,995,000 37      $     7,790,000 
7 Missoula Missoula Skyview 9 Housing Solutions / CR Bldrs For-Profit General  Senior  New 25      $        6,050,000 25      $     7,644,550 
8 Browning Glacier Blackfeet Homes VII Blackfeet Housing Tribal General  Family  New 30      $        6,775,000 30      $     6,775,000 

Letter of Intent Projects not selected for Full Application
1 Cut Bank Glacier Cut Bank Villas Echo Enterprises For-Profit Small/Rural  Senior  Acq/Rehab 19      $        3,207,454 
2 Glasgow Valley Nemont Manor Affiliated Developers, Non-Profit Small/Rural  Senior  Acq/Rehab 100    $        3,299,063 
3 Havre Hill Eagles Manor Affiliated Developers Non-Profit Small/Rural  Family  Acq/Rehab 91      $        3,299,063 
4 Stevensville Ravalli Nicole Court HRC Development Non-Profit Small/Rural  Senior  New 16      $        3,450,000 
5 Missoula Missoula Heron Flats MHA & Bouchee Dev For-Profit General  Family  New 36      $        7,061,630 
6 Great Falls Cascade Third St Commons NWGF Development Non-Profit General  Family  New 46      $        6,775,000 
7 Bozeman Gallatin Timber Ridge Summit Housing For-Profit General  Senior  New 40      $        7,762,500 
8 Kalispell Flathead Creekside Commons Housing Solutions For-Profit General  Senior  New 42      $        6,150,000 
9 Dillon Beaverhead Pioneer Meadows The Housing Co Non-Profit General  Family  New 28      $        6,976,862 

Order of Presentations at June 4, 2018 Board Meeting Total Letters of Intent Submitted: 714   94,985,268         

Total Invited to Full Application: 296   48,920,040     

Total Awarded:

Current Year Credits 31,050,000   
2018 Credits Remaining 315,950        
Returned Credits -                   
National Pool Credits 2018

The Board had 17 projects requesting $95 million submitting a Letter of Intent to Apply. Available Credits: 31,365,950         
The Board will invited 8 projects forward to Full Application. Minimum Required to be Awared to Non-Profits (10%): 3,105,000           221   34,380,040     
The Board will fund 5 or 6 of the full applications submitted at its November 2018 meeting. Maximum Request for a Small Rural Project (12.5%): 3,920,744           92     7,727,520       

Maximum Credit Per Project (25%): 7,841,488           



Developer Developer Address City ST Zip Contact email Telephone

Syringa Housing  1277 Shoreline Lane  Boise  ID 83702  Taylor Hunt taylorh@syringaproperties.com (208) 336-4610
Affiliated Developers  PO Box 725378  Berkley  MI 48072  Kirk Bruce  kirk@a-developers.com (248) 525-2516
RCAC  PO Box 146  Ronan  MT 59864  Jodie Paxton  Housing@ronan.net (406) 676-5900
St John's Luth / CR Bldrs  2429 Mission Way  Billings  MT 59102  David Trost dtrost@sjlm.org (406) 655-5623
Homeword, Inc.  1535 Liberty Ln  Missoula  MT 59808  Heather McMilan  heather@homeword.org (406) 532-4663
RMDC & GLD  PO Box 1717  Helena  MT 59624  Liz Mogstad lmogstad@rmdc.net (406) 457-7473
Housing Solutions / CR Bldrs  PO Box 2099  Missoula  MT 59806  Alex Burkhalter alex@housing-solutions.org (406) 203-1558
Blackfeet Housing  PO Box 449  Browning  MT 59417  Chancy Kittson  chancy@blackfeethousing.org (406) 338-5031

Echo Enterprises  4835 Echo Drive  Helena  MT 59602  Beki Brandborg beki@montana.com (406) 431-2151
Affiliated Developers,  PO Box 725378  Berkley  MI 48072  Kirk Bruce  kirk@a-developers.com (248) 525-2516
Affiliated Developers  PO Box 725378  Berkley  MI 48072  Kirk Bruce kirk@a-developers.com (248) 525-2516
HRC Development  1801 South Higgins Ave  Missoula  MT 59801  Jim Morton  jpm@hrcxi.org (406) 728-3710
MHA & Bouchee Dev  131 S Higgins  Missoula  MT 59808  Mike Bouchee mike@boucheedevelopment.com (406) 214-1618
NWGF Development  509 1st Ave S  Great Falls  MT 59401  Neil Fortier  nfortier@nwgf.org (406) 761-5861
Summit Housing  283 W Front St  Missoula  MT 59802  Rusty Snow Rusty@SummitHousingGroup.com (406) 541-0999
Housing Solutions  PO Box 2099  Missoula  MT 59806  Alex Burkhalter  alex@housing-solutions.org (406) 203-1558
The Housing Co  565 W Myrtle St Ste 250  Boise  ID 83702  Blake Jumper blake@ihfa.org (208) 331-4765

mailto:taylorh@syringaproperties.com
mailto:kirk@a-developers.com
mailto:dtrost@sjlm.org
mailto:heather@homeword.org
mailto:lmogstad@rmdc.net
mailto:alex@housing-solutions.org
mailto:chancy@blackfeethousing.org
mailto:beki@montana.com
mailto:kirk@a-developers.com
mailto:kirk@a-developers.com
mailto:jpm@hrcxi.org
mailto:mike@boucheedevelopment.com
mailto:nfortier@nwgf.org
mailto:Rusty@SummitHousingGroup.com
mailto:alex@housing-solutions.org
mailto:blake@ihfa.org


Montana Housing Board Member Worksheet:
2019 Housing Credit Full Application Rural Overall Need in Rehab of Sustainable Applicants Past Cost In or Near Freq of Other

Geographic or Income the Existing  Energy Fin & Oper Performance  Const  Historic Awards in QAP
City Project Name Distribution Urban Levels Community Stock  Savings  Ability of Applicant  etc. Downtown Location Factors

Projects invited to Full Application:

1 Absarokee Homestead Lodge

2 Havre Oakwood Village 

3 Ronan Meadowlark Vista

4 Billings Chapel Court

5 Whitefish Whitefish Project

6 Helena Red Alder 9

7 Missoula Skyview 9

8 Browning Blackfeet Homes VII



DCR Expense Const/Rehab Total Total Residental Only

 Homestead Senior $3,846,270  Homestead Senior 1.69                1.08                 Oakwood Village 128,613$      Oakwood Village 51.11$            107.48$           Oakwood Village 54.06$            54.82$            

 Oakwood Village $3,881,250  Oakwood Village 1.15                1.06                 Homestead Senior 133,858$      Homestead Senior 96.69$            183.54$           Homestead Senior 164.81$          210.87$          

 Meadowlark Vista $4,182,970  Meadowlark Vista 1.23                1.06                 Skyview Combined 189,539$      Blackfeet Homes VII 133.88$          149.81$           Skyview Combined 127.41$          174.51$          

 Whitefish Project $6,750,000  Chapel Court 1.15                1.05                 Chapel Court 191,863$      Chapel Court 125.64$          186.65$           Blackfeet Homes VII 144.76$          144.76$          

 Blackfeet Homes VII $6,775,000  Whitefish Project 1.39                1.09                 Skyview 9 197,696$      Meadowlark Vista 140.73$          199.82$           Meadowlark Vista 149.39$          198.07$          

 Skyview 9 $7,644,550  Red Alder 9 1.18                1.08                 Red Alder Combined 214,621$      Skyview Combined 128.59$          202.69$           Red Alder Combined 155.18$          155.18$          

 Red Alder 9 $7,790,000  Red Alder Combined 1.23                1.10                 Red Alder 9 223,461$      Skyview 9 128.70$          226.61$           Chapel Court 184.62$          247.63$          

 Chapel Court $8,050,000  Skyview 9 1.15                1.08                 Whitefish Project 229,179$      Whitefish Project 186.47$          243.43$           Whitefish Project 188.67$          221.22$          

 Skyview Combined 1.17                1.10                 Meadowlark Vista 233,121$      Red Alder Combined 159.72$          264.58$           Skyview 9 213.73$          300.73$          

 Blackfeet Homes VII n/a 1.33                 Blackfeet Homes VII 233,697$      Red Alder 9 164.35$          280.75$           Red Alder 9 264.52$          264.52$          

Requested Received New Units Vacancy

 Oakwood Village 42.75%  Homestead Senior 1,260              1,260               Homestead Senior Jun-19  Homestead Senior 5,190$             Homestead Senior 35                   6.0%

 Homestead Senior 77.21%  Oakwood Village 1,260              1,260               Oakwood Village Aug-19  Oakwood Village 6,080$             Oakwood Village 453                 4.7%

 Red Alder Combined 50.37%  Chapel Court 1,260              1,260               Meadowlark Vista May-19  Skyview 9 3,000$             Meadowlark Vista 52                   0.2%

 Skyview Combined 56.27%  Skyview 9 1,260              1,260               Chapel Court May-19  Skyview Combined 3,000$             Chapel Court 213                 1.1%

 Meadowlark Vista 64.77%  Blackfeet Homes VII 1,260              1,260               Skyview 9 May-19  Blackfeet Homes VII 3,473$             Whitefish Project 119                 0.0%

 Chapel Court 68.76%  Meadowlark Vista 1,210              1,240               Blackfeet Homes VII May-19  Red Alder Combined 3,800$             Red Alder 9 247                 0.6%

 Skyview 9 70.26%  Whitefish Project 1,230              1,230               Red Alder 9 Jun-19  Chapel Court 4,084$             Skyview 9 245                 2.9%

 Whitefish Project 70.52%  Red Alder 9 1,140              1,160               Whitefish Project Sep-19  Red Alder 9 4,212$             Blackfeet Homes VII 165                 0.0%

 Red Alder 9 73.48%  Meadowlark Vista 4,710$            

 Blackfeet Homes VII 79.23%  Whitefish Project 5,236$            

Credits per sq ft

New Unit Demand / Vacany% paid by HC Evaluation Score: Construction Start Date Operating Cost per unit

Housing Credits Requested Debt Coverage/Expense Ratio Yr 1 Cost per unit Cost per sq ft

HOUSING CREDITS 2019
COMPARATIVE DATA BY PROJECT SORTED



City  Absarokee   Havre  Ronan  Billings  Whitefish, Montana  Helena  Helena  Helena 

County  Stillwater   Hill  Lake  Yellowstone  Flathead  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark 

Project Name  Homestead Senior  Oakwood Village  Meadowlark Vista  Chapel Court  Whitefish Project  Red Alder 9  Red Alder 4  Red Alder Combined 

Developer / General Ptnr  Syringa Housing   Affiliated Developers  Lake County CHDO 
 St. John's Lutheran / CR 

Builders, LLC  Homeword, Inc 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 

GP Organizational Type  Limited Liability Company 
 c-corporation (non-profit 

501c3)  Non Profit 501 ( C ) 3 
 Montana Limited Liability 

Partnership  501c3 Montana non profit 
 501(c)(3) NONPROFIT 

CORPORATION 
 501(c)(3) NONPROFIT 

CORPORATION 
 501(c)(3) NONPROFIT 

CORPORATION 
Set-aside  Small Project  Small Project  Small Project  General  Non-Profit  General  General  General 
HC Requested $3,846,270 $3,881,250 $4,182,970 $8,050,000 $6,750,000 $7,790,000 $2,910,000 $10,700,000 
Project Type  Elderly  Family  Family  Elderly  Family  Family  Family  Family 
Construction Type  Acq / Rehab  Acq / Rehab  New Const  New Const  New Const  New Const  New Const  New Const 
Projected Construction Start Jun-19 Aug-19 May-19 May-19 Sep-19 Jun-19 Jun-19 Jun-19
Projected Completion Feb-20 Oct-20 Apr-20 May-20 Dec-20 May-20 May-20 May-20

Unit Numbers Target
1-bdrm 30% -                                         -                                         -                                         8                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
1-bdrm 40% 4                                        -                                         1                                        -                                         1                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         
1-bdrm 50% 19                                      -                                         3                                        34                                      9                                        3                                        8                                        11                                      
1-bdrm 60% 5                                        -                                         -                                         12                                      2                                        17                                      14                                      31                                      
2-bdrm 40% -                                         3                                        2                                        -                                         2                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         
2-bdrm 50% -                                         33                                      4                                        -                                         13                                      2                                        6                                        8                                        
2-bdrm 60% 3                                        -                                         6                                        -                                         4                                        11                                      12                                      23                                      
2-bdrm Manager 1                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
3-bdrm 40% -                                         3                                        1                                        -                                         1                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         
3-bdrm 50% -                                         21                                      5                                        -                                         2                                        1                                        2                                        3                                        
3-bdrm 60% -                                         -                                         2                                        -                                         3                                        3                                        6                                        9                                        
4-bdrm 40% -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
4-bdrm 50% -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
4-bdrm 60% -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

other mgr -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         1                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         
Total Units 32                                      60                                      24                                      54                                      38                                      37                                      48                                      85                                      

Square Footage
Income Resticted Units 18,240                               70,800                               21,119                               32,508                               30,512                               29,450                               39,500                               68,950                               
Managers Unit(s) 704                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         764                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         
Common Space 4,394                                 1,000                                 6,881                                 11,096                               4,500                                 -                                         -                                         -                                         
Market/Commercial -                                         -                                         -                                         11,905                               -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total 23,338                               71,800                               28,000                               55,509                               35,776                               29,450                               39,500                               68,950                               

Unit Rents
1-bdrm 30% -                                         -                                         -                                         380                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
1-bdrm 40% 620                                    -                                         417                                    -                                         433                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         
1-bdrm 50% 620                                    -                                         542                                    635                                    558                                    608                                    608                                    608                                    
1-bdrm 60% 620                                    -                                         -                                         760                                    683                                    695                                    695                                    695                                    
2-bdrm 40% -                                         850                                    488                                    -                                         517                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         
2-bdrm 50% -                                         850                                    638                                    -                                         667                                    740                                    740                                    740                                    
2-bdrm 60% 660                                    -                                         713                                    -                                         817                                    785                                    785                                    785                                    
3-bdrm 40% -                                         1,025                                 554                                    -                                         592                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         
3-bdrm 50% -                                         1,025                                 727                                    -                                         765                                    855                                    855                                    855                                    
3-bdrm 60% -                                         -                                         814                                    -                                         939                                    989                                    989                                    989                                    
4-bdrm 40% -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
4-bdrm 50% -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
4-bdrm 60% -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total Monthly Rents 19,340$                             55,200$                             15,666$                             33,750$                             24,733$                             27,576$                             36,098$                             63,674$                             
vacancy factor 7.00% 5.00% 7.00% 5.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Adjusted Rent  17,986$                             52,440$                             14,569$                             32,063$                             23,002$                             25,646$                             33,571$                             59,217$                             
other/commercial income $254 $1,719 $75 $594 $1,800 $417 $417 $417
total rent 18,240$                             54,159$                             14,644$                             32,657$                             24,802$                             26,063$                             33,988$                             59,634$                             
x 12 months 12                                      12                                      12                                      12                                      12                                      12                                      12                                      12                                      
Total Annual Income 218,882$                           649,908$                           175,733$                           391,878$                           297,620$                           312,752$                           407,858$                           715,606$                           



City  Absarokee   Havre  Ronan  Billings  Whitefish, Montana  Helena  Helena  Helena 

County  Stillwater   Hill  Lake  Yellowstone  Flathead  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark 

Project Name  Homestead Senior  Oakwood Village  Meadowlark Vista  Chapel Court  Whitefish Project  Red Alder 9  Red Alder 4  Red Alder Combined 

Developer / General Ptnr  Syringa Housing   Affiliated Developers  Lake County CHDO 
 St. John's Lutheran / CR 

Builders, LLC  Homeword, Inc 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 

Expenses
Administration 18,876                               40,707                               20,380                               21,000                               17,950                               20,250                               20,250                               40,500                               
Management 23,436                               38,132                               14,480                               24,482                               23,000                               25,860                               34,140                               60,000                               
Maintenance 28,290                               83,407                               28,300                               43,570                               71,700                               30,900                               27,900                               58,800                               
Operating 79,169                               199,038                             34,885                               128,730                             81,800                               73,829                               74,594                               148,693                             
Taxes 16,299                               3,500                                 15,000                               2,750                                 4,500                                 5,000                                 10,000                               15,000                               
Replacement Reserve 11,200                               21,000                               8,400                                 16,200                               11,400                               11,100                               14,400                               25,500                               
Total Expenses 177,270$                           385,784$                           121,445$                           236,732$                           210,350$                           166,939$                           181,284$                           348,493$                           

Net Income Before Debt Service 41,612$                             264,124$                           54,288$                             155,146$                           87,270$                             145,813$                           226,574$                           367,113$                           

Financing Sources
Hard Loan 970,000                             3,972,100                          458,000                             1,850,000                          850,000                             1,800,000                          -                                         1,800,000                          
Hard Loan -                                         -                                         192,000                             -                                         -                                         -                                         3,000,000                          3,000,000                          

State HOME -                                         -                                         880,118                             -                                         1,250,000                          -                                         1,200,000                          1,200,000                          
State CDBG -                                         -                                         78,020                               -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
State NHTF -                                         -                                         370,936                             1,321,000                          -                                         -                                         1,500,000                          1,500,000                          

Other -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         342,000                             140,000                             300,000                             440,000                             
Other -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         130,000                             130,000                             
Other -                                         170,000                             -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

Deferred Dev Fee 5,994                                 275,592                             -                                         66,041                               124,928                             252,480                             731,286                             983,766                             
HC Equity Non-Competative 3,307,462                          3,299,063                          3,638,820                          7,123,538                          -                                         6,075,592                          -                                         6,075,592                          

HC Equity Competative -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         6,141,886                          -                                         3,113,389                          3,113,389                          
Total Sources: 4,283,456$                        7,716,755$                        5,594,894$                        10,360,579$                      8,708,814$                        8,268,072$                        9,974,675$                        18,242,747$                      

% of Project Financed by HC: 77.21% 42.75% 64.77% 68.76% 70.52% 73.48% 31.21% 50.37%

Return on Sale of HTC
HTC Requested 3,846,270$                        3,881,250$                        4,182,970$                        8,050,000$                        6,750,000$                        7,790,000$                        2,910,000$                        10,700,000$                      
HTC Equity 3,307,462$                        3,299,063$                        3,638,820$                        7,123,538$                        6,141,886$                        6,075,592$                        3,113,389$                        9,188,981$                        
HTC Return on Sale 0.860$                               0.850$                               0.870$                               0.885$                               0.910$                               0.780$                               1.070$                               0.859$                               

Ratios

Rent (Income) 218,882$                           649,908$                           175,733$                           391,878$                           297,620$                           312,752$                           407,858$                           715,606$                           
Operating Expenses 166,070$                           364,784$                           113,045$                           220,532$                           198,950$                           155,839$                           166,884$                           322,993$                           
Replacement Reserves 11,200$                             21,000$                             8,400$                               16,200$                             11,400$                             11,100$                             14,400$                             25,500$                             
Net Income Available for DS 41,612$                             264,124$                           54,288$                             155,146$                           87,270$                             145,813$                           226,574$                           367,113$                           
Total Debt Service 24,660$                             229,840$                           44,080$                             135,249$                           62,803$                             123,161$                           175,988$                           299,149$                           
Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR) 1.69                                   1.15                                   1.23                                   1.15                                   1.39                                   1.18                                   1.29                                   1.23                                   
Total Expense Ratio 1.08                                   1.06                                   1.06                                   1.05                                   1.09                                   1.08                                   1.14                                   1.10                                   

Project Costs

Land 50,000                               395,000                             85,000                               515,885                             270,764                             633,500                             628,500                             1,262,000                          
Building/Acquisition 950,000                             1,725,000                          -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
Site Work 100,000                             -                                         -                                         696,222                             -                                         812,500                             812,500                             1,625,000                          
Construction / Rehab 2,256,544                          3,670,000                          3,940,423                          6,974,428                          6,671,300                          4,840,049                          6,172,400                          11,012,449                        
Soft Costs 300,809                             787,256                             15,872                               1,250,050                          840,750                             940,023                             1,048,275                          1,988,298                          
Developer Fees 541,103                             931,200                             677,000                             800,000                             750,000                             902,000                             1,148,000                          2,050,000                          
Reserves 85,000                               208,299                             89,475                               123,994                             176,000                             140,000                             165,000                             305,000                             
Total Project Costs 4,283,456$                        7,716,755$                        5,594,894$                        10,360,579$                      8,708,814$                        8,268,072$                        9,974,675$                        18,242,747$                      

Costs versus Sources

Total Project Costs 4,283,456$                        7,716,755$                        5,594,894$                        10,360,579$                      8,708,814$                        8,268,072$                        9,974,675$                        18,242,747$                      
Total Financing Sources 4,283,456$                        7,716,755$                        5,594,894$                        10,360,579$                      8,708,814$                        8,268,072$                        9,974,675$                        18,242,747$                      
Difference -$                                       -$                                       0$                                      -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       



City  Absarokee   Havre  Ronan  Billings  Whitefish, Montana  Helena  Helena  Helena 

County  Stillwater   Hill  Lake  Yellowstone  Flathead  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark 

Project Name  Homestead Senior  Oakwood Village  Meadowlark Vista  Chapel Court  Whitefish Project  Red Alder 9  Red Alder 4  Red Alder Combined 

Developer / General Ptnr  Syringa Housing   Affiliated Developers  Lake County CHDO 
 St. John's Lutheran / CR 

Builders, LLC  Homeword, Inc 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 

Project Cost Limitations
Limits

General Requirements 6.00% 4.97% 5.32% 4.68% 5.08% 4.87% 4.99% 3.88% 4.38%
Contractor Overhead 2.00% 1.66% 1.88% 1.33% 1.72% 1.62% 1.66% 1.29% 1.46%
Contractor Profit 6.00% 0.00% 5.64% 4.68% 5.08% 4.87% 4.99% 3.88% 4.38%
Developer Fees 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 14.25% 8.97% 9.98% 13.68% 14.29% 14.02%
Soft Cost 32 or 37% 25.08% 31.85% 36.94% 25.47% 21.89% 32.59% 31.44% 31.96%

Per Unit Comparison
Limits

Cost per unit $235,000 133,858$                           128,613$                           233,121$                           191,863$                           229,179$                           223,461$                           207,806$                           214,621$                           
Credits per unit n/a 120,196$                           64,688$                             174,290$                           149,074$                           177,632$                           210,541$                           60,625$                             125,882$                           
Operating Cost per unit $3,000 min 5,190$                               6,080$                               4,710$                               4,084$                               5,236$                               4,212$                               3,477$                               3,800$                               
Replacement Reseves $300 min 350$                                  350$                                  550$                                  300$                                  300$                                  300$                                  300$                                  300$                                  

Per Square Foot Comparison

Construction / Rehab per sq ft 96.69$                               51.11$                               140.73$                             125.64$                             186.47$                             164.35$                             156.26$                             159.72$                             
Total Project Cost per sq ft 183.54$                             107.48$                             199.82$                             186.65$                             243.43$                             280.75$                             252.52$                             264.58$                             
Credits per sq ft 164.81$                             54.06$                               149.39$                             184.62$                             188.67$                             264.52$                             73.67$                               155.18$                             
Credits per sq ft (residential only) 210.87$                             54.82$                               198.07$                             247.63$                             221.22$                             264.52$                             73.67$                               155.18$                             

Utilities Paid by (Tenant / Owner) Owner Tenant Tenant Tenant Tenant Tenant Tenant Tenant

Market Study Data:

Vacancy Rates 6.0% 4.7% 0.2% 1.1% 0.0% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6%
Absorption Rate 1 mth 2 mths 2 mths 2 mths 2 mths 3 mths 3 mths 3 mths
% of Mkt Rents RD  RA PBS8 82.7% 69.8% 69.5% 79.5% 79.5% 79.5%

Units needed 35                                      453                                    52                                      213                                    119                                    247                                    247                                    247                                    

Market Rents
0-bdrms -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       
1-bdrms -$                                       -$                                       650$                                  895$                                  799$                                  808$                                  808$                                  -$                                       
2-bdrms 609$                                  839$                                  798$                                  -$                                       931$                                  898$                                  898$                                  -$                                       
3-bdrms 630$                                  1,038$                               920$                                  -$                                       1,078$                               1,108$                               1,108$                               -$                                       
4-bdrms -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       

other -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       



City  Absarokee   Havre  Ronan  Billings  Whitefish, Montana  Helena  Helena  Helena 

County  Stillwater   Hill  Lake  Yellowstone  Flathead  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark  Lewis & Clark 

Project Name  Homestead Senior  Oakwood Village  Meadowlark Vista  Chapel Court  Whitefish Project  Red Alder 9  Red Alder 4  Red Alder Combined 

Developer / General Ptnr  Syringa Housing   Affiliated Developers  Lake County CHDO 
 St. John's Lutheran / CR 

Builders, LLC  Homeword, Inc 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 
 GL Dev & Rocky 

Mountain Dev 

Evaluation Scoring Points
Available

Extended Low Income Use 100 100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    -                                         

Lower Income Tenants 200 200                                    200                                    180                                    200                                    200                                    100                                    80                                      -                                         

Project Location 100 100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    -                                         

Housing Needs Characteristics
Community Input 30 30                                      30                                      30                                      30                                      30                                      30                                      30                                      -                                         
Appropriate Size 35 35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      -                                         

Market Need - Vacancy 35 35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      35                                      -                                         
Total 100 100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    65                                      -                                         

Project Characteristics
Preservation of or Increase (100 pts for -                                         -                                         100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    -                                         
QCT or Revitalization Plan any one of -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

Historic Preservation these 4 -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
Project Based Rent Subsidy categories) 100                                    100                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

Green & Energy 100 100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    -                                         
200 200                                    200                                    200                                    200                                    200                                    200                                    200                                    -                                         

Development Team Characteristics 400 400                                    400                                    400                                    400                                    400                                    400                                    400                                    -                                         

Participation of Local Entity 60 60                                      60                                      60                                      60                                      30                                      60                                      60                                      -                                         

Tenant Populations 100 100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    100                                    -                                         

Developer Knowledge and Response -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
Management past performances
Late responses to MBOH
Management Weaknesses

Total Points Available 1,260          1,260                                 1,260                                 1,240                                 1,260                                 1,230                                 1,160                                 1,140                                 -                                         

Self Evaluation Score 1,260                                 1,260                                 1,210                                 1,260                                 1,230                                 1,140                                 1,140                                 -                                         

minimum competive score 1,000          
minimum non-competative score 800             



City

County

Project Name

Developer / General Ptnr

GP Organizational Type
Set-aside
HC Requested
Project Type
Construction Type
Projected Construction Start
Projected Completion

Unit Numbers Target
1-bdrm 30%
1-bdrm 40%
1-bdrm 50%
1-bdrm 60%
2-bdrm 40%
2-bdrm 50%
2-bdrm 60%
2-bdrm Manager
3-bdrm 40%
3-bdrm 50%
3-bdrm 60%
4-bdrm 40%
4-bdrm 50%
4-bdrm 60%

other mgr
Total Units

Square Footage
Income Resticted Units
Managers Unit(s)
Common Space
Market/Commercial

Total

Unit Rents
1-bdrm 30%
1-bdrm 40%
1-bdrm 50%
1-bdrm 60%
2-bdrm 40%
2-bdrm 50%
2-bdrm 60%
3-bdrm 40%
3-bdrm 50%
3-bdrm 60%
4-bdrm 40%
4-bdrm 50%
4-bdrm 60%

Total Monthly Rents
vacancy factor
Adjusted Rent  
other/commercial income
total rent
x 12 months
Total Annual Income

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Browning 

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Glacier 

 Skyview 9  Skyview 4  Skyview Combined  Blackfeet Homes VII 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders  Blackfeet Housing 
 Montana Limited Liability 

Limited Partnership 
 Montana Limited Liability 

Limited Partnership 
 Montana Limited Liability 

Limited Partnership 
 Tribally Designated 

Housing Entity 
 General  General  General  General 

$7,644,550 $4,508,550 $12,153,100 $6,775,000 
 Elderly  Elderly  Elderly  Family 

 New Const  New Const  New Const  New Const 
May-19 May-19 May-19 May-19
Sep-20 Sep-20 Sep-20 Dec-19

-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
5                                        -                                         5                                        -                                         

26                                      21                                      47                                      -                                         
9                                        -                                         9                                        -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         10                                      10                                      -                                         
-                                         30                                      30                                      -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         2                                        
-                                         -                                         -                                         13                                      
-                                         -                                         -                                         5                                        
-                                         -                                         -                                         1                                        
-                                         -                                         -                                         6                                        
-                                         -                                         -                                         3                                        
1                                        -                                         1                                        -                                         

41                                      61                                      102                                    30                                      

25,420                               44,220                               69,640                               46,800                               
620                                    -                                         620                                    -                                         

9,728                                 15,396                               25,124                               -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

35,768                               59,616                               95,384                               46,800                               

-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
525                                    -                                         525                                    -                                         
660                                    660                                    660                                    -                                         
780                                    -                                         780                                    -                                         

-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         790                                    790                                    -                                         
-                                         895                                    895                                    -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         220                                    
-                                         -                                         -                                         220                                    
-                                         -                                         -                                         220                                    
-                                         -                                         -                                         250                                    
-                                         -                                         -                                         250                                    
-                                         -                                         -                                         250                                    

26,805$                             48,610$                             75,415$                             6,900$                               
7.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

24,929$                             46,180$                             71,644$                             6,555$                               
$840 $1,281 $2,121 $6,000

25,769$                             47,461$                             73,765$                             12,555$                             
12                                      12                                      12                                      12                                      

309,224$                           569,526$                           885,183$                           150,660$                           



City

County

Project Name

Developer / General Ptnr

  Expenses
Administration
Management 
Maintenance
Operating
Taxes
Replacement Reserve
Total Expenses

Net Income Before Debt Service

Financing Sources
Hard Loan
Hard Loan

State HOME
State CDBG
State NHTF

Other
Other
Other

Deferred Dev Fee
HC Equity Non-Competative

HC Equity Competative
Total Sources:

% of Project Financed by HC:

Return on Sale of HTC
HTC Requested
HTC Equity
HTC Return on Sale

Ratios

Rent (Income)
Operating Expenses
Replacement Reserves
Net Income Available for DS
Total Debt Service
Debt Coverage Ratio (DCR)
Total Expense Ratio

Project Costs

Land
Building/Acquisition
Site Work
Construction / Rehab
Soft Costs
Developer Fees
Reserves
Total Project Costs

Costs versus Sources

Total Project Costs
Total Financing Sources
Difference

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Browning 

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Glacier 

 Skyview 9  Skyview 4  Skyview Combined  Blackfeet Homes VII 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders  Blackfeet Housing 

14,900                               19,200                               34,100                               14,143                               
18,550                               34,200                               52,925                               3,933                                 
25,700                               32,800                               58,500                               63,907                               
63,850                               96,800                               160,495                             21,150                               

-                                         -                                         -                                         1,060                                 
12,300                               18,300                               30,600                               9,000                                 

135,300$                           201,300$                           336,620$                           113,193$                           

173,924$                           368,226$                           548,563$                           37,467$                             

2,075,000                          5,081,000                          2,075,000                          1,455,950                          
-                                         -                                         5,081,000                          -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

335,920                             961,104                             1,298,024                          -                                         
5,694,620                          -                                         5,694,620                          5,554,945                          

-                                         5,184,313                          5,184,313                          -                                         
8,105,540$                        11,226,417$                      19,332,957$                      7,010,895$                        

70.26% 46.18% 56.27% 79.23%

7,644,550$                        4,508,550$                        12,153,100$                      6,775,000$                        
5,694,620$                        5,184,313$                        10,878,933$                      5,554,945$                        

0.745$                               1.150$                               0.895$                               0.820$                               

309,224$                           569,526$                           885,183$                           150,660$                           
123,000$                           183,000$                           306,020$                           104,193$                           

12,300$                             18,300$                             30,600$                             9,000$                               
173,924$                           368,226$                           548,563$                           37,467$                             
151,698$                           317,507$                           469,205$                           -$                                       

1.15                                   1.16                                   1.17                                   #DIV/0!
1.08                                   1.10                                   1.10                                   1.33                                   

1,200,000                          -                                         1,200,000                          -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

444,000                             756,000                             1,200,000                          -                                         
4,603,250                          7,662,573                          12,265,823                        6,265,634                          

843,290                             1,265,844                          2,109,134                          507,530                             
850,000                             1,350,000                          2,200,000                          200,000                             
165,000                             192,000                             358,000                             37,731                               

8,105,540$                        11,226,417$                      19,332,957$                      7,010,895$                        

8,105,540$                        11,226,417$                      19,332,957$                      7,010,895$                        
8,105,540$                        11,226,417$                      19,332,957$                      7,010,895$                        

-$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       



City

County

Project Name

Developer / General Ptnr

  Project Cost Limitations
Limits

General Requirements 6.00%
Contractor Overhead 2.00%
Contractor Profit 6.00%
Developer Fees 15.00%
Soft Cost 32 or 37%

Per Unit Comparison
Limits

Cost per unit $235,000
Credits per unit n/a
Operating Cost per unit $3,000 min
Replacement Reseves $300 min

Per Square Foot Comparison

Construction / Rehab per sq ft
Total Project Cost per sq ft
Credits per sq ft
Credits per sq ft (residential only)

Utilities Paid by (Tenant / Owner)

Market Study Data:

Vacancy Rates
Absorption Rate
% of Mkt Rents

Units needed

Market Rents
0-bdrms
1-bdrms
2-bdrms
3-bdrms
4-bdrms

other

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Browning 

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Glacier 

 Skyview 9  Skyview 4  Skyview Combined  Blackfeet Homes VII 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders  Blackfeet Housing 

4.60% 4.60% 4.60% 5.29%
1.55% 1.55% 1.55% 1.76%
4.60% 4.60% 4.60% 0.00%

14.43% 13.94% 14.13% 2.95%
26.26% 31.07% 28.99% 11.29%

197,696$                           184,040$                           189,539$                           233,697$                           
186,452$                           73,911$                             119,148$                           225,833$                           

3,000$                               3,000$                               3,000$                               3,473$                               
300$                                  300$                                  300$                                  300$                                  

128.70$                             128.53$                             128.59$                             133.88$                             
226.61$                             188.31$                             202.69$                             149.81$                             
213.73$                             75.63$                               127.41$                             144.76$                             
300.73$                             101.96$                             174.51$                             144.76$                             

Owner Tenant Tenant Tenant

2.9% 2.9% 2.9% 0.0%
2 mths 4 mths 3 mths 2 mths%
72.5% 88.3% 80.4% 27.1%

245                                    245                                    245                                    165                                    

-$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       
820$                                  820$                                  -$                                       -$                                       
984$                                  984$                                  -$                                       -$                                       

-$                                       -$                                       -$                                       805$                                  
-$                                       -$                                       -$                                       895$                                  
-$                                       -$                                       -$                                       -$                                       



City

County

Project Name

Developer / General Ptnr

  Evaluation Scoring Points
Available

Extended Low Income Use 100

Lower Income Tenants 200

Project Location 100

Housing Needs Characteristics
Community Input 30
Appropriate Size 35

Market Need - Vacancy 35
Total 100

Project Characteristics
Preservation of or Increase (100 pts for
QCT or Revitalization Plan any one of

Historic Preservation these 4
Project Based Rent Subsidy categories)

Green & Energy 100
200

Development Team Characteristics 400

Participation of Local Entity 60

Tenant Populations 100

Developer Knowledge and Response
Management past performances
Late responses to MBOH
Management Weaknesses

Total Points Available 1,260          

Self Evaluation Score

minimum competive score 1,000          
minimum non-competative score 800             

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Browning 

 Missoula  Missoula  Missoula  Glacier 

 Skyview 9  Skyview 4  Skyview Combined  Blackfeet Homes VII 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders 
 Housing Solutions   /      

CR Builders  Blackfeet Housing 

100                                    100                                    -                                         100                                    

200                                    170                                    -                                         200                                    

100                                    100                                    -                                         100                                    

30                                      30                                      -                                         30                                      
35                                      -                                         -                                         35                                      
35                                      35                                      -                                         35                                      

100                                    65                                      -                                         100                                    

-                                         100                                    -                                         100                                    
100                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         

-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

100                                    100                                    -                                         100                                    
200                                    200                                    -                                         200                                    

400                                    400                                    -                                         400                                    

60                                      60                                      -                                         60                                      

100                                    100                                    -                                         100                                    

-                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

1,260                                 1,195                                 -                                         1,260                                 

1,260                                 1,195                                 -                                         1,260                                 























































































































































































































































 

Delta Hotels by Marriott Helena Colonial – 2301 Colonial Drive, Helena MT 59601 
November 19, 2018 

ROLL CALL OF BOARD  

MEMBERS: 
Pat Melby, Chairman (Present) Sheila Rice (Present) 

Bob Gauthier (Present) Eric Schindler (Present) 

Johnnie McClusky (Present) Amber Parish (Present) 

Jeanette McKee (Present)  

STAFF: 
Bruce Brensdal, Executive Director Cheryl Cohen, Operations Manager 

Mary Bair, Multifamily Program Vicki Bauer, Homeownership Program 

Penny Cope, Research & Outreach Specialist Ginger Pfankuch, Finance Program 

Todd Jackson, Marketing Paula Loving, Executive Assistant 

Charlie Brown, Homeownership Program Kellie Guariglia, Multifamily Program 

Ashly Amato, Administrative Assistant  

COUNSEL: 
Greg Gould, Luxan and Murfitt John Wagner, Kutak Rock 

UNDERWRITERS: 
Mina Choo, RBC Capital  

OTHERS: 
Tom Schlotterback, St. John’s David Trost, Chapel Court 

Liz Mogstad, Rocky Mountain Development 
Council 

Lori Ladas, Rocky Mountain Development 
Council 

Jacque Smith, Rocky Mountain Development 
Council 

Logan Anderson, Red Alder 

Andrew Chanania, AC Solutions Tim Howard, HCC 

Jodie Paxton, Lake County Community 
Housing 

Bonnie Craigie, RCAC 

Don Sterhan, Mountain Plains Equity Group Lynise Pollock, Mountain Plains Equity Group 

Lori Collins, Whitefish Housing Authority John Middleton, Whitefish Housing Authority 

Andrea Davis, Homeword Heather McMilin, Homeword, Inc. 

Gwen Jones, Missoula City Council Susan Kohler, Missoula Aging Services 



Page 2 of 6 

 

Julie Armstrong, Missoula City Council Tyler Currence, Housing Solutions 

Alex Burkhalter, Housing Solutions Jill Steeley, Pureview Health Center 

Gene Leuwer, GL Development Joe Post, PRMG 

Addereid West, Missoula City Council, NMCDC Kellie McBride, Lewis & Clark County 

Daniel Pocha Monica Lindeen, YWCA Helena 

Andres Haladay, City of Helena Michael O’Neil, HHA 

Andrea Davis, Homeword Heather McMilin, Homeword 

Cole Harden, Sapphire Lutheran Homes Lori Davidson, Missoula Housing Authority 

Ben Davis, Whitefish Housing Authority Greg Dunfield, GMD Development 

Libby Markus, St. John’s Lutheran Ministries Kevin Sider 

Jerry Pearsall, St John’s Lutheran Ministries Sarah Schroefel, St. Johns Lutheran Ministries 

Fred Sterhan, Mountain Plains Equity Group Wendy Compton-Ring, City of Whitefish 

Karissa Drye, Homeword Kelly Schallenberger, St. John’s 

Trevor Madden Taylor Hunt 

Steve Dymoke, GMD Development Pia Fay 

Kari Leone, St. John’s  Seana Rau, Mountain Plains Equity Group 

Heidi Desch, Whitefish Pilot Ashley Grant, Homeword, Inc. 

Alexi Jarreau, Bay Equity Laura Bland, Mountain Plains Equity Group 

Larry Phillips, Neighborworks Montana Dianne Hunt, Syringa Housing Corporation 

Heidi Olson, LendUS Andria Eames, LendUS 

Julie Stiteler, Homeword, Inc. Heidi Olson, LendUS 

Jennifer Wheeler, Glacier Bank.  

 
These written minutes, together with the audio recordings of this meeting and the Board Packet, 
constitute the official minutes of the referenced meeting of the Montana Board of Housing 
(MBOH).  References in these written minutes to tapes (e.g., FILE 1 – 4:34) refer to the location in the 
audio recordings of the meeting where the discussion occurred, and the page numbers refer to the page 
in the Board Packet.  The audio recordings and Board Packet of the MBOH meeting of this date are 
hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of these minutes.  The referenced audio recordings 
and Board Packet are available on the MBOH website at Meetings and Minutes. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
0:15 Chairman Pat Melby called the Montana Board of Housing (MBOH) meeting to order 

at 8:30 a.m. 

0:20 Bruce Brensdal reviewed the Webinar details for the meeting. 

1:55 Introductions of Board members and attendees were made. 

http://housing.mt.gov/About/MBOH/Meetings#Archived-Minutes-304


Page 3 of 6 

 

7:25 Chairman Melby asked for public comment on items not listed on the agenda. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

September 11, 2018 MBOH Board Meeting Minutes – page 3 of Part 1 packet 

7:45 Motion:  Sheila Rice 

Second: Johnnie McClusky 

The September 11, 2018 MBOH Board meeting minutes with the addition of Mary 
Bair and Ginger Pfankuch in attendance were approved unanimously. 

FINANCE PROGRAM 

Investment Policy – Page 9 of Part 1 packet 

9:00 Motion:  Eric Schindler 

Second: Amber Sundsted 

The Investment Policy was approved unanimously.  

Finance Program Update – page 15 of Part 1 packet 

11:50 Presenters:   Ginger Pfankuch 

HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM 

Lender Approval – Bay Equity, LLC. – page 17 of Part 1 packet 

13:25 Presenters:  Vick Bauer 

Motion: Bob Gauthier 

Second: Jeanette McKee 

Bay Equity, LLC. request to become an MBOH participating lender was approved 
unanimously.   

Lender Approval – LendUS, LLC. – page 18 of Part 1 packet 

16:05 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

Motion:  Johnnie McClusky 

Second:  Amber Sundsted 

LendUS, LLC., request to become an MBOH participating lender was approved 
unanimously. 

Lender Approval – Paramount Residential Mortgage Group, Inc. – page 17 Part 1 packet 

18:50 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

Motion:  Eric Schindler 

Second:  Sheila Rice 

Paramount Residential Mortgage Group, Inc., request to become an MBOH 
participating lender was approved unanimously. 



Page 4 of 6 

 

Homeownership Update – page 20 of Part 1 packet 

25:05 Presenters:  Vicki Bauer 

MORTGAGE SERVICING PROGRAM 

Mortgage Servicing Program Update – page 25 of Part 1 packet 

32:50 Presenters:   Bruce Brensdal 

MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM 

Multifamily Update – handed out at Board meeting – attached to end of packet 

39:25 Presenters:   Mary Bair 

2019 Housing Credits – page 8 of Part 2 packet 

43:10 Review of Process 

Presenter: Bruce Brensdal 

45:45 General Public Comment  

46:15 Project Updates and Project Public Comment 

Homestead Estates 

Public Comment:  Taylor Hunt 

47:15 Oakwood Village 

Public Comment:  Kirk Bruce 

50:45 Meadowlark Vista 

Public Comment: Bonnie Craigie, Jodie Paxton 

55:35 Chapel Court 

Public Comment:  David Trost 

1:03:50 Whitefish Project 

Public Comment:  Heather McMilin, Jennifer Wheeler, Mariah Joos 

1:10:55 Red Alder 9 

Public Comment: Liz Mogstad, Daniel Pocha, Kellie McBride, Monica Lindeen, 
Andres Haladay 

1:25:10 Skyview 9 

Public Comment: Alex Burkhalter, Gwen Jones, Julie Armstrong, Susan Coller, 
Adelle West 

1:53:50 Final Public Comment on any project  

Public Comment: Tom Schlotterback, Michael O’Niel, Katie Ryan 

2:05:45 Executive Session and Review of Housing Credits Proposed Motions – 
Attachment I 



Page 5 of 6 

Presenter: Greg Gould, Bruce Brensdal 

2:10:50 Board member Housing Credits Selection 

2:34:20 2019 Housing Credit Project Slate Approval – Attachment II 

- Oakwood Village
- Meadowlark Vista
- Chapel Court
- Red Alder 9
- Whitefish Project

Motion: Sheila Rice 

Second:  Bob Gauthier 

Public Comment:  Kirk Bruce, Alex Burkhalter, Julie Armstrong 

2:50:15 Amendment of main motion to replace Chapel Court with Skyview 9 

Motion: Sheila Rice 

Second:  Jeanette McKee 

Public Comment: David Trost 

Motion to replace Chapel Court with Skyview 9 failed.  

3:03:00        Amendment to main motion to allow staff to negotiate with projects to determine 
the allocation of 2018 Housing Credits. 

Motion:  Eric Schindler 

Second:  Sheila Rice 

The Amendment to allow staff to negotiate with projects to determine the 
allocation of 2018 Housing Credits was approved unanimously.  

3:04:15 The 2018 and 2109 Housing Credits were approved unanimously to the 
following projects:  

- Oakwood Village
- Meadowlark Vista
- Chapel Court
- Red Alder 9
- Whitefish Project

3:04:45 Adoption of Proposed Motion 2 – contingency projects – Attachment I

Motion: Sheila Rice 

Second: Jeanette McKee 

The contingent projects of 1) Skyview 9 and 2) Homestead Lodge was approved 
unanimously.  



Page 6 of 6 

 

 

OPERATIONS/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Operations Update – page 27 of Part 1 packet 

3:09:00 Presenters:   Cheryl Cohen 

Executive Update – page 26 of Part 1 packet 

3:12:35 Presenters:   Bruce Brensdal 

MEETING ADJOURMENT 
3:13:05 Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m. 

       
Sheila Rice, Secretary  

       
Date 



ATTACHMENT I 

2018 Housing Credit Proposed Motions:   
 

Proposed Motion 1 
 
Move to award 2018 and/or 2019 Housing Credits to the following slate of Projects, subject 
to the condition specified below, to the following Projects: 
 

1. ____ (project) ____ in the amount of _________ originally requested, which 
award shall include all available 2018 National Housing Pool Credits and all 
available 2018 Housing Credits. 

 
2. ____ (project) ____ in the amount of _________ originally requested. 
 
3. ____ (project) ____ in the amount of _________ originally requested. 
 
(Etc.) 
 
Options (include optional language for each combined 4%/9% Project awarded 

credits): 
 
____ (project) ____ in the amount of _________ originally requested, 
contingent upon the applicant also completing the associated 4% application 
submitted. 
 

(Optional Additional Credit Amount Language – if applicable): 

[Insert in Motion 1 if award will include additional credit amount beyond request] … as 
well as the additional amount of $___________ recommended by staff, for a total 
Housing Credit amount of $___________. 

 
Award Condition: 
 

2018 National Housing Pool credits made available to MBOH by the IRS for award 
and all remaining 2018 Housing Credits available for award are awarded first to the 
first-numbered Project named above.  The balance of the Housing Credits awarded 
to such first-numbered Project (after award of all available 2018 National Housing 
Pool credits and all available 2018 Housing Credits) shall consist of 2019 Housing 
Credits.  For example, if $150,000 of 2018 National Pool Credits are available and 
$100,000 of 2018 Credits are available, an award of $600,000 in Housing Credits to 
such first-numbered Project would consist of the combination of: (a) $150,000 of 
2018 National Pool Credits; (b) $100,000 of 2018 Credits; and $350,000 in 2019 
Housing Credits.  Such award shall consist of 2018 National Pool Credits and 2018 
Credits before any 2019 Housing Credits are included in such award.  The 
Reservation Agreement to be executed by MBOH and such Project’s owner will 
specify the particular year and type of credits awarded for such Project. 
 

 
  



ATTACHMENT II 

Proposed Motion 2 
 

Move to approve the following slate ranking the remaining applicant projects in the following 
order of priority for purposes of a later potential award of Housing Credits in the event that 
additional 2019 or earlier year credits become available for award, and approving award of such 
available credits by staff without further Board action, contingent upon: (i) such project 
meeting underwriting requirements as determined by staff; and (ii) the available credits 
being sufficient to fully fund such project (such award moving to the next ranked project in event 
either contingency not met):   
 

1. ___(project)___________ 
 

2. ___(project)___________ 
 

3. ___(project)___________ 
 

4. ___(project)___________ 
 

 
Proposed Plan for remaining unawarded credits (if any): 

 
If credits remain available for award (after any contingent awards as provided in Motion 2) staff 
recommends that such credits automatically be made available for award as 2019 credits in the 
2020 award cycle (October 2019), unless used for the above ranked projects or another request 
approved by the Board.  If such remaining 2019 credits are made available for award in the 
2020 award cycle, such credits shall be awarded before any award of 2020 credits, but a single 
application may be awarded a combination of 2019 and 2020 credits. 

  



2019 CALENDAR
 

January  February  March 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

  1 2 3 4 5       1 2       1 2 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7 8 9  3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16  10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23  17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28    24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

                31       
 April  May  June 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
 1 2 3 4 5 6     1 2 3 4        1 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
28 29 30      26 27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

                30       
 July  August  September 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10  8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 12 13 14 15 16 17  15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24  22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29 30 31  29 30      

 October  November  December 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

  1 2 3 4 5       1 2  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7 8 9  8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16  15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23  22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30  29 30 31     

November 2018 
19 – Board Meeting – Helena, Delta Marriott  

December 2018 
No Board Meeting 

January 2019 
7 – Board Meeting – Webinar, if needed 

February 2019 
11 – Board Financial Training – Helena, 
DoubleTree Downtown 
12 – Board Meeting/Rotunda Day – Helena, 
DoubleTree Downtown  

March 2019 
No Board Meeting 
11-13 – NCSHA Legislative Conference – 
Washington DC 

April 2019 
No Board Meeting 

May 2019 
6-8 – Mountain Plains Housing Summit – Utah 
20 – Board Meeting - Helena, Housing Credit LOI 
Presentations 
21 – Board Meeting – Helena, Delta Marriott – 
Housing Credit LOI Selection for Full Application  

June 2019 
17 – Board meeting – Billings, Billings Hotel 
17-19 – Housing Conference – Billings, Billings Hotel 

July 2019 
No Board Meeting 

August 2019 
7 – Board Meeting QAP Draft Review – Webinar 

September 2019 
9 – Strategic Planning – Lewistown, Yogo Inn 
10 – Board Meeting – Lewistown, Yogo Inn 

October 2019 
19-22 – NCSHA Annual Conference – Boston MA 
28 - Board Meeting – Helena, Delta Marriott – Housing Credit 
Award  

November 2019 
No Board Meeting 

December 2019 
No Board Meeting



Operations Dashboard  
November 19, 2018 
 

Board Meetings 
The next Board meeting will be held January 7, 2019 by webinar if needed.  The following meeting will be in February and 
will be in conjunction with Board Financial Training and Rotunda day.  We will have training all day Monday the 11th with 
our Board meeting on Tuesday the 12th and Housing Rotunda day following the meeting.  This meeting will be in Helena at 
the DoubleTree downtown (previously the Holiday Inn).     

Staffing 
Operations – Cheryl Cohen has started work and is fully immersed in the day to day operations of the division.  She looks 
forward to meeting all of you.  

Section 8 – Laura Laposky has been hired as a Tenant Based Section 8 Contract Manager.    

Board Training 
The following are opportunities for out of state Board Member training: 

March 11-13, 2019 NCSHA Legislative Conference – Washington DC 

May 6-8, 2019  Mountain Plains Regional Summit – Utah (estimated) 

October 19-22, 2019 NCSHA Annual Conference – Boston MA 

Please consider if you are interested in any or all these opportunities and let Bruce know.  He will then work with the 
Chairman on who will attend within our allotted travel slots. 

 



FNMA = Federal National Mortgage Association

FHLB = Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Bank

For September 30, 2018

Available Now < 1 year 1 to 5 years 6 to 10 years 11 to 15 years 16 to 20 years 21 to 25 years Grand Total

89,400,630$           33,062,000$   14,487,000$   17,919,000$   2,225,000$     477,617$        64,180$           157,635,427$  

Accounting & Finance Dashboard
Data as of September 30, 2018

INVESTMENT DIVERSIFICATION

WEIGHTED AVERAGE YIELD TREND

PORTFOLIO MATURITY

0.1%

7.1%

0.4%
1.4%

0.4%

7.8% 0.3%

20.2%

3.0%

1.3%

56.7%

FFCB Bonds  @ 2.43% - 3.42%

FFCB Discount Notes @ 2.44

FHLB Discount Notes @ 2.44%

FHLMC Bonds @  3.69 - 6.25%

FHLMC DN @ 1.75

FNMA DEB @5.70 - 6.07%

FNMA MBS @ 4.45 - 5.45%

US TREASURY BILLS @ 0.17 - 1.94%

US TREASURY BONDS @ 6.48%

US TREASURY ZEROS @ 1.27 -3.36%

MONEY MARKET @ 0.30 - 1.87%

0.60%

1.10%

1.60%

2.10%

2.60%



CURRENT LAST MONTH LAST YEAR

MBOH 4.50 4.25 3.50

Market 4.94 4.78 3.97

10 yr treasury 3.14 3.15 2.40

30 yr Fannie Mae 4.60 4.51 3.52

OCTOBER TOTAL ORIGINAL

RESERVATIONS AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE

38 7,070,906 291 50,000,000 50,000,000 0 

81 14,516,188 108 17,776,420 30,000,000 12,223,580 

0 0 12 1,553,015 5,000,000 3,446,985 

0 0 290 53,988,092 Revolving 0

17 3,614,601 101 21,860,780 60,000,000 38,139,220

13 80,450 337 1,879,745 Revolving 215,576

MBOH Plus 27 162,657 269 1,602,528 2,000,000 397,472

17 2,521,420 90 13,809,715 17,500,000 3,690,285

NeighborWorks 1 195,360 20 2,958,771
CAP NWMT CLT 3 509,201

Missoula HRDC XI 5 669,096
Bozeman HRDC IX 8 1,342,336

Home$tart 9 1,308,102 31 5,029,772
HUD 184 2 357,575

Dream Makers 1 200,475
City of Billings 7 1,017,958 20 2,742,489

0 0 0 0 50,000 50,000

0 0 227 16,497,050 Ongoing 862,950

0 0 12 1,273,560 2,000,000 726,440

1 132,268 2 242,365 2,388,350 2,145,985

Montana Street 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000

Lee Gordon Place 0 0 0 0 1,045,000 1,045,000

# loans Princ Bal

August Balance 5,311                  463,282,272.97    

September Purchases 102                     12,462,528.19      

September Amortization (1,333,522.23)       

September Payoffs (46)                     (3,071,842.63)       

September Foreclosures (2)                       (152,679.59)          

September Balance 5,365                  471,186,756.71    

(most recent availble)

Sep-18 Aug-18 Sep-17 Montana Region Nation

30 Days 1.69 1.69 1.45 1.69 1.91 2.60

60 Days 0.78 0.41 0.55 0.43 0.55 0.80

90 Days 0.56 0.58 1.34 0.50 0.62 1.14

Total Delinquencies 3.03 2.68 3.34 2.62 3.08 4.54

In Foreclosure 0.47 0.56 0.96 0.56 0.50 0.99

Score Advantage

REGULAR PROGRAM

Veterans (Orig)

OTHER PROGRAMS

80% Combined (20+)

Series 2018B(4.27.18)

Series 2018C(9.21.18)

         RATES

November 13, 2018

Homeownership Program Dashboard

LOAN PROGRAMS

Set-aside Pool (11.1.17)

910 Mrtg Cr Cert (MCC)

SET-ASIDE PROGRAMS

SEPTEMBER CHANGES IN PORTFOLIO

FY18 Habitat

Lot Refi

Disabled Accessible

Foreclosure Prevent

DELINQUENCY AND FORECLOSURE RATES

MONTANA BOARD OF HOUSING MORTGAGE BANKERS ASSOC. 9/2018



Date Event
Sept 10-12 Julie State Treasurer Conference

Sept 14 Julie Webinar training with Universal Lending underwriters
Sept 17-20 Penny MT Assoc. of Counties
Sept 20-21 Penny MT Economic Developers Assoc.

Sept 24 Julie Webinar training with Guild Mortgage processors
Sept 26 Vicki and Charlie Meeting with Helena Habitat

Sept 26-28 Julie MT League of Cities and Towns
Oct 3 Julie Webinar training with Universal Lenders and Brokers

Oct 10 Julie Webinar training with Bay Equity/Equity MT
Oct 19 Julie Webinar training with LendUS Underwriters

LENDER/REALTOR/PUBLIC OUTREACH

*This a 5.40% increase in number of loans from September 2017 when we had 5,090 loans

MBOH SEPTEMBER PORTFOLIO 
5,365 Loans* (4,572 serviced by MBOH)

Weighted Average

     Interest Rate

4.15%

*This a 9.38% increase in portfolio size from September 2017 when we had $430,768,537 loans

$471,186,757 Loans* (399,235,264 serviced by MBOH)

2,767 
1,273 

392 

613 

80 60 

FHA 53%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 11%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

2,764 
1,292 

395 

464 

94 62 

FHA 55%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 9%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

231,399,593 

131,586,679 

48,136,893 

21,502,341 
7,549,769 4,823,469 

FHA 52%

RD 29%

VA 11%

non ins 5%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

2,821 

1,304 

399 

704 

77 60 

FHA 53%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 12%

PMI 1%

HUD184 1%

2784
1292

399

448

98 63

FHA 55%

RD 25%

VA 8%

non ins 9%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%

247,834,551 

138,472,195 

50,163,991 

22,786,438 
7,146,199 4,783,383 

FHA 52%

RD 29%

VA 11%

non ins 5%

PMI 2%

HUD184 1%



# of loans originated (First & Second) 617 150 767
$ of home sales (Firsts only) $73,009,703 $30,441,949 $103,451,652
$ of loans originated (First & Second) $74,063,174 $32,354,308 $106,417,482

     NEW HOMES (First Only)
          # of loans on New houses 13 15 28 
          $ of home sales on New houses $2,641,585 $3,870,528 $6,512,113
          $ of loans on New houses $2,057,613 $3,695,669 $5,753,282
     EXISTING HOMES
          # of loans on Existing houses 422 135 557 
          $ of home sales on Existing houses $74,126,577 $28,483,780 $102,610,357 
          $ of loans on Existing houses $70,741,507 $26,746,280 $97,487,787 
     REHABBED HOMES
          # of Rehab loans 1 0 1 

          $ of home sales on Rehab houses $204,320 $0 $204,320 

          $ of loans on Rehab houses $210,583 $0 $210,583 

     STICK-BUILT HOMES
          # Stick built homes 348 121 469 
          $ of home sales on stick-built homes $61,654,011 $26,498,795 $88,152,806 
     MANUFACTURED HOMES
          # Manufactured homes 49 6 55 
          $ of home sales $8,578,535 $1,221,700 $9,800,235 
     MODULAR HOMES
          # Modular homes 2 0 2 
          $ of home sales on Modular homes $303,000 $0 $303,000 
     CONDOS
          # Condos 13 15 28 
          $ of home sales on Condos $2,137,500 $2,947,300 $5,084,800 
     TOWNHOMES

       # Townhomes 24 8 32

$ of home sales on Townhomes $2,137,500 $1,686,513 $3,824,013

Average Sales price (first loans) $176,542 $215,695 $176,539
Average Loan (first loans) $167,453 $202,946 $179,802
Average Household size 3 2
Average Borrower age 34 32
Average Household Income $51,335 $50,659 $50,997
Number of Communities receiving loans 52 26
Number of Counties receiving loans 73 12

Setaside 1st DPA 2nds
Number of loans 92 181 273

Number utilized during the year 9 2

$ of home sales $15,991,386 $31,617,579 $47,608,965
$ of home loans $13,251,156 $31,032,625 $44,283,781
Average Income $40,667 $55,150
Number of Communities receiving loans 52 40

          Setasides, special programs and 2nd loans 

FY 2018 MBOH 

Homeownership  Program

Bond 
Program

MCC 
Program TOTAL

T:\Dashboards All\HO Ln-MCC-HBE\FY 2018 recap



# of loans

Avg sale 

price

Avg loan 

amount

Avg 

income

2018 617 $176,542 $167,453 $51,335

2017 427 $162,507 $153,904 $47,901

2016 479 $160,192 $151,306 $45,856

2015 274 $144,450 $135,329 $45,995

2014 597 $142,342 $135,504 $46,962

2013 305 $135,460 $123,517 $42,838

2012 281 $135,473 $128,303 $45,988

2011 251 $138,570 $130,569 $47,130

2010 272 $129,042 $114,367 $41,294

2009 434 $128,813 $118,023 $39,647

2008 1626 $134,391 $125,405 $40,482

# of loans

Avg sale 

price

Avg loan 

amount

Avg 

income

2018 150 $215,695 $202,946 $50,659

2017 145 $204,624 $196,758 $49,913

2016 121 $196,626 $191,145 $50,718

2015 132 $187,140 $181,355 $50,649

2014 144 $179,806 $172,217 $49,921

2013 92 $177,066 $172,343 $49,660

2012 83 $161,836 $156,604 $49,333

2011 59 $163,593 $160,363 $44,877

2010 92 $159,773 $155,766 $46,749

2009 29 $174,551 $160,107 $48,359

2008 19 $160,421 $153,996 $43,155

# of loans

average sale 

price

average 

loan 

amount

average 

income

2018 767 $196,119 $185,200 $50,997

2017 572 $183,566 $175,331 $47,934

2016 600 $168,267 $160,135 $46,933

2015 406 $159,318 $151,359 $47,616

2014 741 $149,623 $142,638 $47,357

2013 397 $145,101 $134,831 $44,419

2012 364 $141,485 $134,756 $46,751

2011 310 $143,332 $136,239 $46,701

2010 364 $136,810 $124,831 $42,673

2009 501 $130,149 $119,812 $40,248

2008 1645 $134,691 $125,735 $40,480

combined

MBOH Annual Program Activity Recap

(fiscal year)

Bond Program

MCC Program

Bond and MCC 

T:\Dashboards All\HO Ln-MCC-HBE\FY 2018 recap



9/30/2018

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

January 11 $1,973,403 7 $1,545,005 7 $1,600,651
February 4 $885,262 7 $1,458,771 7 $1,534,107
March 8 $1,536,149 17 $3,538,742 12 $2,616,960
April 9 $1,729,746 14 $2,820,899 11 $2,267,748
May 10 $1,905,407 18 $3,516,038 20 $4,707,341
June 29 $5,729,130 23 $4,626,660 12 $2,659,286
July 13 $2,770,640 18 $3,577,094 7 $1,464,797
August 10 $2,003,249 17 $3,280,904 23 $4,744,828
September 7 $1,325,539 25 $5,216,328 10 $2,180,121
October 15 $2,891,290 13 $2,520,489
November 9 $1,540,508 12 $2,644,462
December 12 $2,291,214 2 $371,821
yearly total 137 $26,581,537 173 $35,117,213 109 $23,775,839

Average 11 $194,025.82 14 $202,989.67 12 $218,126.96

Election 
Date Series Waived bond 

authority
volume of loans 

supported

Dollar amt 
of loans

@9/30/18
No of certs issued Amt reserved remaining balance 

available

1988-1992 prior system (closed)

12/16/2002 900 $40 million $50,000,000 $5,803,018 50 (closed)

10/17/2005 901 $5 million $6,250,000 $6,229,750 42 (closed)

4/7/2008 902 $4 million $5,000,000 $4,981,634 32 (closed)

1/12/2009 903 $10 million $12,500,000 $12,497,814 79 (closed)

10/19/2009 904 $10 million $12,500,000 $12,379,315 79 (closed)

2/7/2011 905 $12 million $15,000,000 $14,996,446 95 (closed)

6/26/2012 906 $16 million $20,000,000 $19,988,943 113 (closed)

8/12/2013 907 $24 million $30,000,000 $29,994,501 171 (closed)

6/9/2014 908 $40 million $50,000,000 $49,352,093 258 (closed)

6/6/2016 909 $36 million $45,000,000 $43,954,620 218 $0 $1,045,380

2/13/2018 910 $45 million $60,000,000 $11,162,120 50 $4,686,616 $44,151,264
$211,340,254 1187 $4,686,616 $45,196,644

Series # of families Average loan MCC Rate
Average 

Tax Credit per 
household

900 50 $116,060 20% $23,212
901 42 $148,327 20% $29,665
902 32 $155,676 20% $31,135
903 79 $158,200 20% $31,640
904 79 $156,700 20% $31,340
905 95 $157,857 20% $31,571
906 113 $176,893 20% $35,379
907 170 $176,438 20% $35,288
908 258 $191,287 20% $38,257
909 218 $201,627 20% $40,325
910 50 $223,242 20% $44,648

Average Tax Credit 

Montana Board of Housing
MCC Program 

Monthly Loan Reservation Activity
2016 2017 2018

Source and use 
tax credit authority



      

Last Year Last Month This Month

MONTH OCT 2017 SEP 2018 OCT 2018

PORTFOLIO TOTAL LOANS 4634 4956 4993

        MBOH 4329 4639 4678

        BOI 289 301 299

        MULTI FAMILY 16 16 16

PRINCIPAL (all loans) 430,148,830.24$   460,983,403.30$           467,871,639.14$    

ESCROW (all loans) 6,262,089.02$       5,839,205.67$               6,525,704.10$        

LOSS DRAFT (all loans) 654,242.38$          657,869.25$                  655,166.65$           

LOANS DELINQUENT (60+ days) 193 146 179

ACTUAL FORECLOSURE SALES IN MONTH 2 2 2

FORECLOSURES TOTAL CALENDAR YEAR 33 22 24

DELINQUENT CONTACTS TO MAKE 698 678 720

LATE FEES - NUMBER OF LOANS 743 686 747

LATE FEES - TOTAL AMOUNT 20,804.66$            19,649.03$                    21,097.33$             

PAYOFFS 50 43 41

NEW LOANS/TRANSFERS 52 78 80

LOSS MITIGATION OCT 2018

ACTIVE FINANCIALPACKETS 2

REPAYMENT/FORBEARANCE 26

SHORT SALE 0

DEED IN LIEU 0

HAMPS/PARTIAL CLAIMS & MODS PNDG 1

PRESERVATION PROPERTIES 10

REAL ESTATE OWNED PROPERTIES 4

CHAPTER 13 BANKRUPTCIES 22

HUD's National Servicing 

Center TRSII Reporting

FY2018 Q3

94.07% Tier 1 - Grade A 

Mortgage Servicing Program Dashboard

Effective 10/31/18

2018 Monthly Servicing Report 



Previous Month

Current 

Month

Calendar 

Year  HUD 

 Year to 

Date 

SECTION 8 PROGRAMS Sep-2018 Oct-2018 Change HAP  Budget  Fees Term

15,426,099 100,361 CY 2018

          PBS8 Opt-Out Conversion Funding

Paid Units  (3625 Agency contracts) 2,880 2,921 41

Current Month Payment Amount 1,394,688 1,419,879 25,191 14,473,501 1,038,812

CY2018

Number Units Paid (321 Authorized) 280 280 0

Payment Amount 146,781 145,545 -1,236 1,552,493

2,012,728 CY2018

Number Contracts 18 18 0

Paid Units (297 Authorized) 254 246 -8

Payment Amount 134,242 136,500 2,258 1,412,475 8,089 87,260

195,344 8-1-17-7-31-18

Number Units Paid (28 Authorized) 21 19 -2 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 9,997 8,947 -1,050 101,655 147,740

Number Units Paid (5 Authorized) 0 0 0 Grant Balance

Payment Amount 0 0 0 Beneficiaries under SPII now paid under SPI

Admin Earnings

Contracts 87 87 0 282,942 HUD bonus

Units Paid (4132 Authorized with 8bb) 3,630 3,634 4 Contract Extension

Payment Amount 1,778,702 1,803,663 24,961 Expires 12/31/2017

Calendar Year Admin Earnings 1,054,601

1,900,000 157,000 Five Year

Rental Assistance Contracts (RAC) 4 4 0 Disbursed: 194,136 Balance: 1,705,864

Units (grant requires 82) 16 15 -1 8 Units Kalispell

Payment Amount 8,742 7,204 -1,538 7,204 40 Units Missoula

5 Units Ronan

21 Units Bozeman/Blegrade

74

Previous 

Month

Current 

Month Change 

Paid Units: 7,065 7,100 35

Budgeted Units: 8,317

All Section 8 HAPs 3,464,410 3,514,534 50,124

Section 8 Program Dashboard
October 29, 2018

TENANT BASED, VETERANS' VOUCHERS, MOD REHAB, SHELTER PLUS CARE I and II, 811 PRA DEMO PROGRAMS:  

CURRENT PERIOD:  October 2018

TOTALS

Project-Based (PBS8)

Shelter Plus Care II (Family) 

Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH)

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

Moderate Rehabitation (ModRehab)

Shelter Plus Care I (Individual) FY13 Grant Funds

811 Project Rental Assistance Demo (FY)


	November19BoardPacket
	2018November19BoardPacket1
	November 19, 2018 Agenda
	September 11, 2018 Minutes
	Accounting & Finance 
	Investment Policy Approval
	Investment Policy

	Update

	Homeownership Program
	Lender Approval - Bay Equity, LLC
	Lender Approval - LendUS, LLC
	Lender Approval - PRMG
	Update

	Mortgage Servicing Program Update
	Operations Update
	2019 Calendar of Events
	Operations Dashboard
	Section 8 Dashboard



	2018November19BoardPacket2
	Multifamily Program
	Blackfeet Homes VII Withdraw letter
	Multifamily Update
	2019 Housing Credit Allocation
	2019 Application Site Visits
	2019 Housing Credit Applications
	Board Selection of Projects
	Credit Distribution and Demographics
	10 Year History
	County - 9% only 
	County - 4% only
	County - ALL

	Proposed Motions
	Full Applications & LOI Submissions
	Board Member Worksheet
	Comparative Data by Project
	Projects Summary 
	Cover Letters/Letters of Support
	Homestead Lodge
	Oakwood Village
	Meadowlark Vista
	Chapel Court Apartments
	Edgewood
	Alder Residences
	Skyview
	Blackfeet Homes VII




	2018November19MBOHMinutes
	NovemberDashboard
	2019 CALENDAR
	OPERATIONS
	ACCOUNTING & FINANCE
	HOMEOWNERSHIP
	MORTGAGE SERVICING
	SECTION 8 




